25> AN
b
‘l TOWN OF \\

7 SURFSIDENy
v a A \}
J)

\‘:,;'"T:i.-. Fanr

:.\“
My pg cOF

Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA
October 13, 2020
7p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call of Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
F. Community Notes — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent
agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and will
be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. If the public wishes to
speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to
the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the
consentagenda.

A. Minutes — Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk (Pages 1-92)

- August 11, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes

- August 18, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes

- August 25, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes

- September 10, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- September 15, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- September 15, 2020 First Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes

- September 22, 2020 Second Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

*B. Town Manager’s Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 93-

103)

*C. Town Attorney’s Report — Weiss Serota, Town Attorney (Pages 104-108)

D.

Committee Reports - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 109-137)

March 2, 2020 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes

July 15, 2020 Budget Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

July 20, 2020 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
August 3, 2020 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes

August 17, 2020 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

Acting Town Manager Proclamation and Pay Adjustment — Vice Mayor Tina
Paul (Pages 138-140)

Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside and the
Town of Bay Harbor Islands - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages
141-146)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS RELATING TO A SCHOOL ADDRESS
VERIFICATION PLAN CONTRIBUTION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Resolution Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between
the Town of Surfside and the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of
Police to Provide 1% Hazard Pay to First Responders- Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager (Pages 147-154)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE
FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE TO PROVIDE
1% HAZARD PAY TO FIRST RESPONDERS; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. Approval of Resolution — Acceptance of State Financial Assistance Grant

- Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Florida Incident-Based
Reporting System (FIBRS) Implementation Grant Award - Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager (Pages 155-174)



4. Ordi

(Set

Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A $27,567.22 STATE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE GRANT FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT (FDLE) FOR THE FLORIDA INCIDENT-BASED
REPORTING SYSTEM (FIBRS) IMPLEMENTATION PROJECT; APPROVING
THE GRANT AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Budget Amendment - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Page 175-178)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1 FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET,; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. Resolution Urging the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to Modify and

Redirect Flight Paths and Altitudes Imposed in the South-Central Florida
Metroplex/Nextgen Air Transportation (Metroplex) to Mitigate Detrimental
Impacts to the Town of Surfside and Surrounding Communities; Further
Urging Support for Miami-Dade County's Proposed Resolution Requesting
Data and Other Evidence Demonstrating the Benefits and Impacts of
Metroplex — Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages 179-184)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMINISTRATION (FAA) TO MODIFY AND REDIRECT FLIGHT PATHS AND
ALTITUDES IMPOSED IN THE SOUTH-CENTRAL FLORIDA
METROPLEX/NEXTGEN AIR TRANSPORTATION (METROPLEX) TO
MITIGATE DETRIMENTAL IMPACTS TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND
SURROUNDING COMMUNITIES; FURTHER URGING SUPPORT FOR
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY’S PROPOSED RESOLUTION REQUESTING DATA
AND OTHER EVIDENCE FROM THE FAA DEMONSTRATING THE BENEFITS
AND IMPACTS OF METROPLEX; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

nances

for approximately _N/A__p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at

8:15)

A.

(Set

Second Reading Ordinances

for approximately___N/A _p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at

8:15)



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

B. First Reading Ordinances

5. Resolutions and Proclamations
(Set for approximately_9:45 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. Design Services for the Reconstruction of 96th Street Park- Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 185-188)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO,
PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-02 SEEKING DESIGN SERVICES FOR
RECONSTRUCTION OF 96™ STREET PARK; AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING, IF NECESSARY, NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY
RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS, FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

B. Miami-Dade County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Plan — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 189-195)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LOCAL
MITIGATION STRATEGY (LMS) 2020; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

C. Structural Plans Review Funding Authorization - Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Pages 196-214)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR
STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES TO M.T. CAUSLEY, LLGC;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

D. Downtown Decorative Lighting - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
(Pages 215-231)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE, INSTALLATION AND
MAINTENANCE OF PERMANENT LIGHTING FOR THE DOWNTOWN
DISTRICT AND AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH R&D ELECTRIC
INC. FOR SUCH LIGHTING; FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

AND MAINTENANCE OF SUPPLEMENTAL LIGHTING FOR PALM FRONDS,
MONUMENT SIGNS AND POCKET PARKS AND AUTHORIZING AN
AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI CHRISTMAS LIGHTS FOR SUCH
SUPPLEMENTAL LIGHTING; FINDING THAT THE PURCHASES/WORK
ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-
13(7)F OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS OR UTILITIES
PURCHASE FOR TOWN FACILITIES; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO  AGREEMENTS FOR  SUCH
PURCHASES/WORK; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. General Planning Services RFQ 2020-05 - Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Pages 232-235)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, MARLIN ENGINEERING,
PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-05 SEEKING GENERAL PLANNING
SERVICES, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING, IF NECESSARY,
NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS,
FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. Public Information Representative Contract with Pinzur Communications
- Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 236-244)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND
RENEWAL/AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH PINZUR
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION REPRESENTATIVE
SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. Engineering Services for Abbott Avenue Drainage - 90th Street to 96th
Street RFQ 2020-04 — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 245-248)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, KEITH ENGINEERING, PURSUANT
TO RFQ NO. 2020-04 SEEKING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE
STUDY AND DESIGN OF ABBOTT AVENUE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
FROM 90™ STREET TO 96™ STREET, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING, IF
NECESSARY, NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY RANKED
QUALIFIED FIRMS, FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents

(Set for approximately 8:15p.m.)

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda — Item 3.

. Unfinished Business and New Business

. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A.
B.

© O

COVID-19 Task Force Update — Commissioner Charles Kesl (Page 249)

Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,
Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer (Pages 250-262)

Permanent Digital Sign — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez (Page 263)
Resident Survey regarding Kayak Launch —Vice Mayor Paul (Pages 264-
266)

Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 267-283)

Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path - Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 284-286)

Building Department Document Scanning- Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Page 287)

Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 288-290)
Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 291)

Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett (Page 292)

Records Retention Policy — Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 293)
Regulation of Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 294)

. Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner Charles Kesl (Page

295)

Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager (Pages 296-302)

Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett (Page 303)



AA.

BB.

CC.

DD.

EE.

FF.

GG.

HH.

Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

. Increase Lighting Plan — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Pages 304-332)

Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 333-370)

Calvin Giordano Contracts — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Pages 371-374)

FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages 375-378)

Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages

379-381)
Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor

and Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 382-393)

Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Pages 394(A) — 394(F))
Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Pages 395-399)
Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager (Pages 400-402)
Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager (Page 403)
Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager (Pages 404-406)
Alternative Kayak Launches in Addition to the 96th Street Park —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 407)
Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager (Pages 408-412)
Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager (Pages 413-414)
Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez (Page 415)
Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett (Page 416)
Purchase of Land for Parks — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez (Page 417)
Traffic Control Devices on 88" Street and Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Page 418)
Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett (Page 419)
Taking Steps to Keep our Businesses Alive During COVID — Mayor
Charles Burkett (Page 420)

Iltems Completed or Removed from Previous Agendas

A. Resolution Adopting an Amended Resiliency Reserve Policy
Revision

B. Resolution Approving the March 17, 2020 Town of Surfside



o

«_—_ITOmmO

S <cHO®

N < X

AA.

CC.
DD.
EE.

FF.
GG.

HH.

v OQuoz=<r=Xx

Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

Municipal Election

Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency
Committee

Resolution Amending the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
Resolution Reauthorizing the Parks and Recreation Committee
“Flash Your Lights”

Mandatory Face Mask in the Town of Surfside

Bandanas for Town Residents

Commission Meeting Starting Time at 6:00pm

Discussion Regarding Assistant Town Manager position and
Action

Photovoltaic RFP

Facilities Review

Kayak Launch

Jacober Contract

Zambelli Fireworks Manufacturing

Small Business Survival Grant

Review of Amendment No. 2 to Update No. 5 Town of Surfside
Emergency Measures

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification - Plans and

Studies - [Downtown Vision Advisory Committee to discuss]
Sidewalk on N 95" St between Abbott and Byron

Beach Raking

Community Digital Signs

Government Academy

Various Tourism Related Events, Initiatives, and Destination
Marketing

Classification and Compensation Study

Flooding/ Drainage Improvements
Abbott Avenue Drainage

Police Body-Worn Camera System
Care ACT Fund

FY 2020 Budget Amendment
Purchase of Additional Sewer Pump

Planning and Zoning Board Membership Requirements
Ordinance

Tourist Board Membership Requirement Ordinances

Resolution Renaming the Town’s Higher Education
Scholarships to be called the “Arya Gray Memorial Higher
Education Scholarship”

Interlocal Shuttle System Report Update



Il.
JJ.
KK.
LL.

MM.
NN.
0OO0.

PP.
QQ.

RR.
SS.
TT.
Uu.
VV.

XX.
YY.
Z7.

AAA.
BBB.

CCC.

DDD.
EEE.
FFF.
GGG.

Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

Reconsideration of the Installation of Berms on 92"
Staffing Hiring Freeze

Undergrounding power lines — Staff Report
Streamline Town Staffing

Brightview Agreement (FKA Luke’s Landscape) Report and
Follow up-Staff Report

Replacement Bins for Trash and Recycling Receptacles
Throughout Town

Discussion and Action on Ballot Language for Undergrounding
of Utilities

Potential Ballot Question - P3/Lease or Sale of Town Property

Charter Amendments to affirm the limit of pay for elected
officials to a maximum of $1 per year, term limits for elected
officials of 3 consecutive terms, or any part thereof, for both
Mayor & Commissioners, a prohibition on the sale or leasing of
any Town property without a referendum & a prohibition against
any loan or borrowing of any type, which would put the Town
into debt for more than 10% of its annual property tax revenue
and which could not be fully amortized within a total of 5 years
and restore development protections in the charter

Star Cleaning Service (Street Sweeping)

New Zoning Code-Procedural and Notice Requirements

92nd St Beach-end Improvements

Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

10 Year Water Supply Plan

Various Parks & Recreation Related Events and Initiatives
CARES Act Funding Interlocal with Miami-Dade County
Resolution

Repeal of Ordinance No. 17-1662 Beach Furniture — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue —
Removed by Mayor Burkett

Speeding on Collins and Harding — Removed by Mayor Burkett
How are Zoning Protections Against Over-Development Were
Gutted — Removed by Mayor Burkett

Amending Town Code Section 2-233 to include Non-for-Profit —
Removed by Mayor Burkett

Procurement Expertise — Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer
Take Home Vehicles — Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer
Beach Raking — Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer

Speeding and Stop Signs Running — Removed by Commissioner
Salzhauer



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020

HHH. Draft Ordinance Amending the Definition of Lot Coverage —
Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer
lll. Gazette Revenue and Funding Sources — Removed by Mayor
Burkett

10. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,

~Jason Greene
Interim Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF
THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH
PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD
OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE
UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN
HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD
CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON
THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293
HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN
ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

1(


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

3A

25> AN
b
‘l TOWN OF \\

17 W\
[ el A

\‘:, 7

:.\“
My pg cOF

Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting
MINUTES
August 11, 2020
7p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening
A. Call to Order
Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:
Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Charles
Kesl, and Commissioner Nelly Velasquez. Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

arrived at 7:05 p.m.

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene and Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to move up on the agenda items
977 (Purchase of the Property Located at 9540 Bay Drive (Pink House)), 9AAA
(Permanent Digital Sign), 9TT (Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance),
9CCC (Cone of Silence/Secrecy) and 9W (Lowering of Property Taxes and Water
Bills). The motion died for lack of a second.

Vice Mayor Paul suggested prioritizing the items that continue to be deferred.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the dog park item should be removed from
the agenda since it was already addressed.

Page 1



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

Mayor Burkett directed Town Clerk McCready to remove the dog park item from
the agenda.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to move up on the agenda ltem
9VV (Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”, Surfside
Gazette and Social Media Guidelines), seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion
carried with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Velasquez voting in opposition.

F. Community Notes — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Consent with the amendment
to the minutes and minus the Town Manager’s report, seconded by Commissioner
Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

A. Minutes — Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk

- July 21, 2020 Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes
- July 21, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- July 28, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she would like to amend the July 21, 2020
Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes by adding that she voted against the water
rebate due to the pandemic.

Mayor Burkett commented on the changes made by Vice Mayor Paul to the July
21 meeting minutes regarding the water rebate and asked if she is for or against
the rebate.

*B. Town Manager’s Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the previous Joint Town Commission and
Budget Advisory Committee Meeting and asked Interim Town Manager Greene
to speak about it.

Interim Town Manager Greene gave an update on the CARES Act which is in
the Town Manager’'s Report.

Discussion took place among the Commission regarding the CARES Act, what

is the fastest way of getting money for the residents, the water rebate, as well
as the water usage by residents and condominiums.

Page 2



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed comments made by the Town
Commission regarding the item.

Commissioner Velasquez asked how much reserve the Town needs before
being able to help the residents with rebates.

Mayor Burkett stated that is not a question for the Interim Town Manager.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the rumors of defunding the Police
Department and that was not the desire of the Commission.

Mayor Burkett stated that he agrees with Commissioner Salzhauer.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on purchasing the pink house property in
order to expand the park.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that there was talk about defunding the Police
Department and that is why she pulled the Town Manager’'s Report.

Mayor Burkett addressed comments made on the chat and spoke regarding the
water rebate.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the items in his report regarding the
lobbyist firm and if the Commission had an issue to continue utilizing the existing
lobbyist firm.

Mayor Burkett stated that he was not comfortable signing the check because
this contract has not been discussed by the Commission and asked how the
Commission would like to proceed.

Vice Mayor Paul stated the importance of having a lobbyist represent the Town’s
interest in Tallahassee, as well as obtaining funding for the Town.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to accept the lobbyist firm contract,
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Interim Town Manager Greene commented on the task the lobbyist firm does
for the Town. He also stated that the lobbyist will be reaching out to each
Commission member with updates.

Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding the lobbyist
firm and the work they do for the Town.

Mayor Burkett stated that he agrees they need a lobbyist but they need results

Page 3



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

and a plan. He mentioned having the lobbyist ask what the Commission wants
and expects from the firm.

Interim Town Manager Greene presented the Budget Advisory Committee’s
recommendations on cutting the Police Department by 15-20%.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul not to proceed with cutting the Police
Department budget, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion
carried with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she appreciates the Budget Advisory
Committee members and their work. She stated that she believes that all
departments need to look at their resources. She commented on the police
staffing and that the residents want it to stay the way it is.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that they should not defund the Police
Department, but does believe that they need to restructure the department by
having less on the top and more on the bottom. She addressed the speeding on
Collins Avenue and the police are not out there giving out tickets. She believes
there should be more police presence.

Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding comments made about defunding the
Police Department and that no one stated to do that. He spoke regarding
revenues coming in and the importance of looking at our budget.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the budget workshop meeting and the savings
that Interim Town Manager Greene presented. She stated that she appreciated
the Budget Advisory Committee but they are new and need more time to review
the budget.

A motion as made by Vice Mayor Paul to accept the Town Manager’s Report,
seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

*C.Town Attorney’s Report — Weiss Serota, Town Attorney
4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately _N/A__p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

(Set for approximately___N/A___p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

Page 4



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

B. First Reading Ordinances

5. Resolutions and Proclamations
(Set for approximately_9:00 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. Employee Health Benefits Contract Renewal for FY 2021 - Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS
CONTRACT RENEWALS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/21, INCLUDING
UNITEDHEALTHCARE FOR EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE,
GUARDIAN FOR DENTAL AND VISION COVERAGE, MUTUAL OF OMAHA
FOR LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE, AND ASURE SOFTWARE FOR
FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT, BENEFIT SERVICES HEALTH
REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT, AND COBRA ADMINISTRATION;
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO ANY NECESSARY
AGREEMENTS WITH UNITED HEALTHCARE AND OTHER PROVIDERS;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.
Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Resolution, seconded
by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

B. Resolution — New Town Phone Service Provider- Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH VONAGE
BUSINESS INC FOR TELEPHONE SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the Resolution, seconded
by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Page 5



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding compatibility issues with the equipment and
wants to make sure they would not need to purchase other additional
equipment.

C. Waste Connections Recycling Contract — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE
COLLECTION, HAULING AND PROCESSING OF COMMERCIAL AND
MULTI-FAMILY  SINGLE STREAM RECYCLING WITH WASTE
CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA, INC.; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Resolution, seconded
by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

D. Design Services for the Reconstruction of 96th Street Park- Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO,
PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-02 SEEKING DESIGN SERVICES FOR
RECONSTRUCTION OF 96™ STREET PARK; AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING, IF NECESSARY, NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY
RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS, FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul for discussion purposes, seconded by
Commissioner Velasquez.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if the Commission was not supposed to be
advised of the firms and how we know this firm would be the best one. She
suggested deferring this item to the next meeting in order to have their questions
answered.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comment made by Commissioner
Velasquez and gave an update of the item. He stated that the WeTransfer file

Page 6



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

with each pdf proposal submitted by the firms was forwarded to each
Commissioner. He gave an update on the evaluation process and what the
process of the chosen firm would be.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the firms and stated that the one that was
chosen had a bit of an advantage due to them working with the Town previously.
She believes this should go to the Parks and Recreation Committee for their
recommendations and then back to the Commission.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on her concerns with the selection
process.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she did not get a chance to look at the files
and would like to have this deferred to the next meeting in order for her to have
more time to review the documents.

Mayor Burkett asked Interim Town Manager Greene to provide a presentation
with some work product and information about each company. He stated for
Interim Town Manager Greene to then come back to the Commission to discuss
each firm including the selected firm.

Vice Mayor Paul asked what would be the cost for this project.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by the Town
Commission regarding the item. He suggested that the top three firms that were
shortlisted would then make a presentation along with questions that were
asked.

Mayor Burkett stated that what is being requested is for Interim Town Manager
Greene to provide a presentation with the recommendation of the Committee
and its thought process.

Commissioner Salzhauer would like the link and if it could be made available.
Mayor Burkett asked Interim Town Manager Greene to place the links and the
recommendations on the website and be prepared to make a presentation at
the next Commission meeting.

Further discussion among the Town Commission and Town Attorney Arango
took place regarding the item and the Cone of Silence.

The following individual from public spoke on the item:
George Kousoulas

Page 7



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to defer this item for two weeks,
seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to hear Item 9A (COVID-19
Task Force Update), seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with
a 3-2 vote with Commissioner Velasquez and Mayor Burkett voting in
opposition.

6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
(Set for approximately 8:15p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

The following individuals spoke on the item:

Ann Findlay spoke regarding the proposed budget cut to the Police Department. She
commented regarding the Budget Advisory Committee meeting discussion and
agreement of cutting the Police Department by 15-20% and it was requested by
Committee Member Bobby Cummings.

Jeff Rose spoke regarding the liaison role on the Committees and they are not to act
as a board member. He asked when the signs would be coming back up on 88™
Street. He spoke regarding the kayak launch and why it was removed from the
agenda. He spoke regarding the purchase of the pink building, zoning in progress;
and comments made on Next Door regarding the cut of the Police Department.

Horace Henderson spoke regarding condominium owners paying for water.

Yoann Andreu spoke regarding the Planning and Zoning Meeting and the items on
the agenda.

Clara Diaz-Leal spoke regarding making an analysis and consider attrition. She
stated that there should be a plan in place and not make decisions without making
an analysis. She stated that if you want to make cuts you do it based on attrition and
not cut the police department. She stated that you must retain your best employees
because they are loyal to the residents. She spoke regarding the kayak launch.

Jordan Wachtel spoke regarding comments made about defunding the Police
Department and the amount of time they took on the Gazette item. He spoke
regarding the Community Center and asked when it will be opening up and it should
be opening up to the children.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Mr. Wachtel and the email they
had among themselves.

Page 8



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by Mr. Wachtel regarding
defunding the Police Department.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on bringing normalcy back and how COVID
is destroying the economy and believes we should open the parks.

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments on the kayak launch and the liability
involved. She suggested placing a survey in the Gazette to see if the residents want
a kayak launch and where it should be located but they have to look at the liability
portion. She also spoke regarding COVID and how it is a very real and serious issue.

Commissioner Kesl commented on COVID and the statistics and seriousness of this
disease.

Andrew Craven spoke regarding purchasing the pink house for the park and for the
Town to consider those that live close to the house as well as the problem with
parking and have consideration on the issue that could arise.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comments made by the public speakers
regarding traffic and enforcement of speed limits in Town.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by speaker Andrew
Craven.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by speaker Clara Diaz-Leal on the
issue on Byron Avenue and making Byron Avenue as nice as Carlyle and Dickens.

Deborah Cimadevilla spoke regarding traffic on Byron Avenue and closing it off
would be a great idea.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that Interim Town Manager Greene should assess
the properties in Town and which ones could be purchased that would be best for
the Town and we could have a beautiful park with a kayak launch. She suggested
having Interim Town Manager Greene come back with options of properties they
could purchase.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the kayak launch and what solutions they
could come up with.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by the Commission as well as the
residents and due to the rise in property prices, this is not the time to make real estate
purchases.

Commissioner Kesl agreed with Mayor Burkett regarding this not being the time to
purchase properties. He spoke regarding water access for the kayak launches.

Page 9



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

George Kousoulas spoke regarding the Planning and Zoning Board meeting and the
ethics and Sunshine Law orientation which was very good and how serious the
Planning and Zoning Board has to be. He stated that a meeting needs to take place
for the Planning and Zoning Board to know how to apply the zoning code.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by speaker George
Kousoulas.

Moshe Banin spoke regarding the conversations about COVID and the Police cuts
the Budget Advisory Committee requested and stated that they did not listen to what
Police Chief Yero explained to the Committee.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comments made by the public speakers
and that the pools should be open to the children.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made and the rules through
phases that are allowed and the Town is enforcing the rules in place.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer
and continuing to put our children through this and not allowing the children to go in
the pool.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that it would be a good idea for Parks and Recreation Director
Milian to open up the pool to residents and their families.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that if the playground equipment is closed, the area
of the pool is considered to fall under that same description which is based on County
Order.

Mayor Burkett addressed comments made by the public speakers and Town
Commission and directed Interim Town Manager Greene and Parks and Recreation
Director Milian to come up with a plan for reopening the pool for the children.

Further discussion took place among the Town Commission regarding opening up the
pool to Town residents’ children and their families as well as the issue involving
COVID.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by the Town
Commission and he as well as Parks and Recreation Director Milian will look at
possibly modifying the reservations for the usage of the pool in accordance with the
County Order.

Discussion took place among the Town Commission regarding the opening of the pool

following guidelines placed by the County and State.

Page 10 w0



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to direct Interim Town Manager
Greene and Parks and Recreation Director Milian to make proper decisions for what
is best for the residents and children, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion
carried with a 5-0 vote.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that they worked out a plan already and are
looking at implementing said plan.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that once they have their plan ready they can put it into place.

Commissioner Salzhauer would like to know the plan that the Interim Town Manager
and Parks and Recreation Director have in place.

Mandyf Davenport spoke regarding opening the pool for the children and would like
to see more help from the Commission on helping the Town with the safety of the
residents and putting the green paint on the sidewalk for walkability.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read into the record the comment emailed from public
speaker Ellen Abramson.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to move forward with item 9MM
(Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District Staff Report),
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. Commissioner Salzhauer withdrew the
second to her motion. Mayor Burkett passed the gavel and seconded the motion. The
motion failed with a 2-3 vote with Commissioner Kesl, Commissioner Salzhauer and
Vice Mayor Paul voting in opposition.

Vice Mayor Paul stated her previous comments on prioritizing the agenda.
Commissioner Salzhauer commented on reorganizing the agenda.

Commissioner Velasquez suggested to go through the entire list and decide which
items stay and go.

Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding what the order of
the agenda should be.

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications
A. COVID -19 Task Force Update — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
Interim Town Manager Greene gave an update on the COVID-19 Task Force.
Discussion took place among the Town Commission regarding the Task Force and

Page 11 H



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

having Commissioner Kesl remain as the liaison to this Task Force.
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to have Commissioner Kesl continue being

the liaison with the COVID-19 Task Force, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer.
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

B. Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path - Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.

C. Building Department Document Scanning- Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item deferred.

D. Pinzur Communication — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
Item deferred.

E. Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue - Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Item deferred.
F. Speeding on Collins and Harding - Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item deferred.

G. Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

H. Homeless Contribution by the Town of Surfside of $100,000 - Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Item deferred.
I. Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item deferred.

Page 12 o



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

J. Records Retention Policy — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item deferred.

K. Regulation of Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item deferred.

L. SSM.A.R.T Goals, Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner
Charles Kesl

Item deferred.

R. Design Review Board Discussion — Staff Report —Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Item deferred.

S. Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item deferred.

T. Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

U. Additional lighting in the residential area — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Iltem deferred.

V. Construction Guidelines for Hurricane Season — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Item deferred.

W. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Iltem deferred.

Page 13 =



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

X. CGA Contract Follow Up - Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item deferred.

Y. Discussion Regarding Appointments to Committees and Boards —Sandra
N. McCready, Town Clerk

Item deferred.
Z. Dog Park — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item deferred.
AA. FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Item deferred.
BB. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Item deferred.

CC. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor and
Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

DD. How our Zoning Protections Against Over-Development Were Gutted -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item deferred.

EE. Amending Town Code Section 2-233 to Include Non-for-Profit — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

FF. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships — Commissioner
Eliana Salzhauer

Item deferred.
GG. Speeding & Stop Sign Running - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item deferred.

Page 14 o



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

HH. Surfside Point Lake Subagqueous WM Crossing - Bid Documents — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.
Il. Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
Item deferred.

JJ. Pool Deck Lighting for Extended Winter Hours- Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.

KK. Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Item deferred.

LL. Repeal of Ordinance No. 17-1662 Beach Furniture — Mayor Charles W.
Burkett

Item deferred.

MM. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.

NN. Procurement Expertise — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item deferred.

OO. Take Home Vehicles - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item deferred.

PP. Recent and Significant Increase in Boat, Paddleboard and Kayak Use on
Point Lake — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

Page 15 w



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

QQ. Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.

RR. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item deferred.

SS. Securing Power Infrastructure: Timely Action Plan for Hurricane
Season through accountability now by FPL, ATT and Atlantic
Broadband — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.

TT. Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Item deferred.
UU. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item deferred.

VV. Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town
Blog”, Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Commissioner Salzhauer introduced the item and commented on social media and
if the Town Gazette is best left to the Interim Town Manager for updates. She
suggested to rotate every month with one Commissioner having a corner on a
rotation basis. She commented on this not being a strong mayor form of
government.

Commissioner Kesl spoke commented on the Gazette.

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the salary being in the Charter and how some
wanted greater pay, pension and other benefits and does not feel Town elected
officials should receive payment for their services. He felt it was a disservice to the
residents not allowing them to opine. He also stated that the residents should opine
on term limits. He stated that in the Town Gazette all the residents are made aware
of what is happening in Town as well as the ballot questions that will be on the

Page 16 w0



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

November ballot.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by Mayor Burkett, the
Gazette and moving the items on the agenda forward.

Vice Mayor Paul agrees with Commissioner Salzhauer and believes that the cost
should be reduced. She commented on the charter changes on the salary of the
commissioners and stated it was under Mayor Burkett's administration that the
salary was raised to $500 and while she has served her salary has always been
$1.00. She stated that it was misleading for him to place his comments in the
Gazette.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Vice Mayor Paul and that all the
facts should be stated.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the Cone of Silence had nothing to do with the P-3.

Commissioner Kesl stated that it should be equal time for all in the Gazette and
follow the rules of decorum.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she agrees to not interfere with Town
business and stated that Commissioner Salzhauer has interfered with Town
business in several areas. She spoke regarding the Commissioner’s corner in the
Gazette.

Town Clerk McCready reiterated the motion on the table.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that all Commissioner Velasquez stated was false
and does not appreciate the comments. She commented on the Gazette corner and
comments made by Commissioner Velasquez. She believes the comments should
come from Interim Town Manager Greene.

Mayor Burkett stated that an elected official can write at any time and commented
on the past comments regarding the Gazette.

Commissioner Kesl commented on the Town resources and believes the agenda
should be handled more affectively. He stated that they should stay with the most
basic principles. He would like more representation in the Gazette.

Page 17 Y



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

Mayor Burkett stated that he would not mind giving each elected official an equal
voice in the Gazette.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the videos some Commissioners made and they
were pulled because Mayor Burkett complained during the elections that it was a
misuse of Town resources and she does not want to get caught in the same track.
She stated the Gazette is to provide information to the residents only.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Vice Mayor Paul and believes
that he is just advising the residents what is taking place in the Town.

Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding the Gazette and
what was written by Mayor Burkett.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to have the Gazette under the Interim Town
Manager to give the written updates and message to the residents; the Interim
Town Manager will make sure each Commissioner gets the same amount of space
in the Gazette and have those comments placed in a corner designated for the
Commission, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-
0 vote.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to move up Item 9ZZ (Purchase
of the property located at 9540 Bay Drive (Pink House)) before COVID-19,
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion failed with a 2-3 vote with
Commissioner Kesl, Vice Mayor Paul and Mayor Burkett voting in opposition.

Commissioner Kesl made a motion to move up Item 9G (Amending Town Code
Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda) to be heard after COVID-19,
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with
Commissioner Velasquez voting in opposition.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the discussion regarding the water rebate
and stated that it should be removed since it was discussed.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to delete item 9W (Lowering
Property Taxes and Water Bills) from the agenda. The motion died for a lack of a
second.

Page 18 o



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

WW. Draft Ordinance Amending Definitions of Lot Coverage - Commissioner
Eliana Salzhauer

Item deferred.

XX. Zoning Rewrite “Acre” vs. “Gross Acre” - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Iltem deferred.

YY. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

ZZ. Purchase of the property located at 9540 Bay Drive (Pink House) —
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Iltem deferred.

AAA. Permanent Digital Sign — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Item deferred.

BBB. Traffic Control Devices on 88" Street and Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item deferred.
CCC. Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett
Item deferred.

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report — Items from June 23, 2020 Special Town Commission
Meetings

A.  Miami Christmas Lights — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Iltems Completed or Removed from Previous Agendas

A. Resolution Adopting an Amended Resiliency Reserve Policy
Revision

B. Resolution Approving the March 17, 2020 Town of Surfside
Municipal Election

Page 19 w0



ST IETMMOO

I OUVOoOZEZCX

s<c-Hdow

N < X

AA.
BB.
CC.
DD.
EE.

FF.

GG.

HH.

Il.
JJ.

Page 20

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee
Resolution Amending the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
Resolution Reauthorizing the Parks and Recreation Committee
“Flash Your Lights”

Mandatory Face Mask in the Town of Surfside

Bandanas for Town Residents

Commission Meeting Starting Time at 6:00pm

Discussion Regarding Assistant Town Manager position and
Action

Photovoltaic RFP

Facilities Review

Kayak Launch

Jacober Contract

Zambelli Fireworks Manufacturing

Small Business Survival Grant

Review of Amendment No. 2 to Update No. 5 Town of Surfside
Emergency Measures

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification - Plans and Studies -

[Downtown Vision Advisory Committee to discuss]
Sidewalk on N 95th St between Abbott and Byron
Beach Raking

Community Digital Signs

Government Academy

. Various Tourism Related Events, Initiatives, and Destination

Marketing

Classification and Compensation Study

Flooding/Drainage Improvements
Abbott Avenue Drainage

Police Body-Worn Camera System

Care ACT Fund

FY 2020 Budget Amendment

Purchase of Additional Sewer Pump

Planning and Zoning Board Membership Requirements Ordinance
Tourist Board Membership Requirement Ordinances

Resolution Renaming the Town’s Higher Education Scholarships to
be called the “Arya Gray Memorial Higher Education Scholarship”
Interlocal Shuttle System Report Update

Reconsideration of the Installation of Berms on 92

Staffing Hiring Freeze

20



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
August 11, 2020

KK.Undergrounding power lines — Staff Report
LL. Streamline Town Staffing

MM.

Brightview Agreement (FKA Luke’s Landscape) Report and Follow
up—Staff Report

NN. Replacement Bins for Trash and Recycling Receptacles Throughout

00.

PP.

QQ.

RR.
SS.

TT.

Uu.
VV.

Town

Discussion and Action on Ballot Language for Undergrounding of
Utilities

Potential Ballot Question - P3/Lease or Sale of Town Property
Charter Amendments to affirm the limit of pay for elected officials
to a maximum of $1 per year, term limits for elected officials of 3
consecutive terms, or any part thereof, for both Mayor &
Commissioners, a prohibition on the sale or leasing of any Town
property without a referendum & a prohibition against any loan or
borrowing of any type, which would put the Town into debt for more
than 10% of its annual property tax revenue and which could not be
fully amortized within a total of 5 years and restore development
protections in the charter

Star Cleaning Service (Street Sweeping)

New Zoning Code-Procedural and Notice Requirements

92nd St Beach-end Improvements

Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

10 Year Water Supply Plan

WW.Various Parks & Recreation Related Events and Initiatives

10. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 11:00 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner Kesl. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Attest:

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Sandra N. McCready, MMC

Town Clerk

Page 21

21



‘:a' "“\
’ TOWN OF ‘\

',';' 7QURFSIDE Yy

B @ b
i\ FLORIDA
Yl b

"J' DADE C€ o

Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting
MINUTES
August 18, 2020
7pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m.
B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner
Charles Kesl, Commissioner Nelly Velasquez and Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer.

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene, Human Resources
Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud and Town Attorney Lillian Arango.

C. Town Manager Recruitment Process

Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud introduced the item to the
members of the Town Commission and provided an overview of the selection
process, the ranking system, the summary, the candidates and the potential
dates of August 24 and August 25, 2020 for interviews. She requested
clarification of the number of candidates and length of interviews to determine
if they need another date for interviews.

Mayor Burkett requested input from the Commissioners.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the dates of the interviews and the
review of the candidates and would need other dates due to missing of the
original deadlines. She stated she was impressed with the candidates and
was frustrated that they had to make selections based on paper and feels that
points should be assigned once you meet the candidate. She suggested
starting interviews with the 12 individuals that they have and possibly being
able to submit other candidates.

Page 22



Minutes
Special Town Commission Meeting
August 18, 2020

Commissioner Kesl suggested keeping the process moving and commented
on top candidates. He suggested using points for the selection.

Commissioner Velasquez thanked Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud
and wants to make sure the Town is in its best hands and is good with the
consensus.

Vice Mayor Paul thanked all the applicants for their submission and is open to
interviewing more candidates.

Human Resources Director advised the Commission that Matthew Garcide
removed himself from the selection process. She discussed the different
candidates and their scoring. She requested clarification on the time slots for
the interviews. She requested clarification on the number of interviewees and
the time slots.

Commissioner Salzhauer recommended interviewing at least 10 candidates
and then break it down to the top five candidates.

Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud stated that if they consider a panel
it has to be done in a panel setting due to Sunshine Law.

Commissioner Velasquez agrees that they should speak to all the candidates.
She stated that currently the Town is in good hands and agrees on
interviewing the 10 candidates.

Commissioner Kesl suggested a round robin. His concern is that other
candidates will drop out and believes starting with a smaller group and then
choose to open that up.

Vice Mayor Paul agrees splitting the group into two groups to interview and
does not believe the questions should be sent to them in advance.

Mayor Burkett suggested that the candidates not be invited to the meeting
and just to their interview.

Commissioner Velasquez agreed with Mayor Burkett.

Mayor Burkett suggested sending the questions to all the Commissioners and
determine how to budget their time to conduct their interview.

Commissioner Salzhauer clarified that the interviews would be via zoom and
the other applicants not be invited and see how many questions they would
get.

Mayor Burkett stated that Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud would
give them the questions and have it circulated.

Page 23

2



Minutes
Special Town Commission Meeting
August 18, 2020

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the interviews being done the same
week as a Commission Meeting.

Town Clerk McCready requested from Town Attorney Arango if they are able
to not allow other applicants to be part of the meeting.

Town Attorney Arango stated it would be a professional courtesy for those
applicants not to be signed in.

Commissioner Salzhauer suggested having the interviews the first week of
September.

Vice Mayor Paul suggested the following week due to Labor Day weekend.

Further discussion took place among the Town Commission on the interview
dates and the questions for the interview.

Mayor Burkett agrees with Vice Mayor Paul with the questions, the scheduling
and believes this should be allocated on a date that they are fresh and not
when they have three meetings the same week. He asked Human Resources
Director Slate-McCloud what dates would be good.

Vice Mayor Paul would like to change the date of the Commission Meeting
and stated that the Commission agreed not to have Commission meetings
every week.

Mayor Burkett commented to figure out what is the best date to have the
meeting and requested Town Clerk McCready to circulate the dates available.
He asked Vice Mayor Paul what are the dates agreed upon.

Vice Mayor Paul stated it was August 24 and 26.

Mayor Burkett stated he would be out of town and suggested the week of
September 1.

Further discussion took place among the Commission and Human Resources
Director Slate-McCloud for the interviews of the candidates, the questions to
be asked and the dates available with 30 minutes for each candidate.

The following members from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousoulas
Clara Diaz-Leal

Vice Mayor Paul likes the idea going with Human Resources Director Slate-

McCloud’s questions and coming up with five questions and then one
additional questions for each Commissioner.

Page 24



Minutes
Special Town Commission Meeting
August 18, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul stated they have to be clear on how many questions since
they do not have endless time for the interviews and Human Resources
Director Slate-McCloud should know and limit the number of questions with a
maximum of five questions from each Commissioner and one from Human
Resources Director Slate-McCloud.

Further discussion took place on the amount of questions each Commissioner
is to send Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud and how they approve
those questions and to submit them to Clara Diaz-Leal to review and work
with her schedule.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to inverview all 12 final
candidates and do it in a room format as a panel in a public meeting, for the
guestions to be set in advance with room to supplement questions for the
week of September 1, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion
carried with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Salzhauer and Commissioner Velasquez suggested top three
or five candidates in the third round.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to set up a third round of the three
to five top finalists within the 2-3 weeks after the next round, seconded by
Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Salzhauer asked if Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud
could give them a sheet for evaluation and notes along with the questions on
the other side.

Human Resources Director Slate-McCloud stated that she will circulate the
guestions they had previously by the headhunter in the past and those
guestions could be adjusted.

The Commission directed Town Clerk McCready to coordinate dates that she
is available.

Clara Diaz-Leal stated that she is is available on September 3 and 4.
2. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 8:26 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner
Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Page 25



Minutes
Special Town Commission Meeting
August 18, 2020

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
Attest:

Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 26



25> AN
b
‘l TOWN OF \\

7 SURFSIDENy
v a A \}
J)

\‘:,;'"T:i.-. Fanr

My pg cOF

Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting
MINUTES
August 25, 2020
7p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Charles
Kesl, Commissioner Nelly Velasquez and Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer.

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene and Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

2. Ordinances

(Set for approximately___7:30 p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. First Reading Ordinances

1. Beach Furniture Ordinance 2020 Sponsored by Commissioner
Salzhauer — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager, Lilian M. Arango,
Haydee Sera and Anthony Recio, Town Attorneys

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, “PUBLIC BEACHES,”
OF CHAPTER 86, “WATERWAYS” OF THE TOWN'S CODE OF
ORDINANCES RELATING TO BEACH FURNITURE AND PUBLIC
BEACHES; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
EXPIRATION OF BEACH FURNITURE OPERATOR PERMIT APPROVED

Page 27



Page 28

Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 17-2470; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the ordinance into the record.

Commissioner Salzhauer introduced the item and stated that Assistant Town
Attorney Recio would be making the presentation. She commented on the
different options including the repeal and what options would be best.

Commissioner Kesl stated that what Commissioner Salzhauer stated is not
all correct and stated that the Town Attorney came up with a proposal that
would work for everyone. He spoke regarding the analysis of the repeal and
replace of this ordinance.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that this has been in the making for over six years
and previous Commission did not act in the proper way. She spoke regarding
the presentation and why it is needed to regulate what is taking place.

Mayor Burkett commented on the item and stated that he has a presentation
to provide.

Commissioner Salzhauer provided a presentation on the item and then had
Assistant Town Attorney Recio continue with the presentation.

Commissioner Salzhauer asked regarding the beach ratio, if it was done
before the beach renourishment.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if the photos used in the presentation were
prior to the beach renourishment.

Assistant Town Attorney Recio stated it was prior to the beach
renourishment.

Commissioner Velasquez asked regarding the calculations as well as the
language the Commission has to approve and if future Commissions could
place the language that was taken out back.

Mayor Burkett stated that it has to be in the Charter.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that there were no new photos due to
COVID and the changes in the language is to avoid other Commissions from
changing the language by stating that they want more beach chairs for the
public to have access to the beach.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she has a presentation which was prior to the
beach renourishment and COVID.



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul introduced her presentation on the item.

The following individuals from the public spoke on the item:
Joseph Rebak
Allan Yarkin
Frederic Marq
Marilyn Reitman
Niesen Kasdin
George Kouslouas
Ben Jacobson
Jennifer Rotker

Eli Tourgeman
Jeff Rose

Richard Ramunno
Yoann Andreu
Ralph Wolfe

Rene Wolfe

Ron Glass

Horace Henderson
Jeffrey Platt

Steve Schott
Clara Diaz-Leal
Deborah Cimadevilla
Michael Kashtan
Aurora De La Rosa
Mandyf Davenport
Katy Horowitz
Caridad Izquierdo
Manty Sabates
Oliver Sanchez
Max Dekelbaum
Silvia Coltrane
Victoria Saife

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by the speakers
and the restrictions currently in place and once COVID is over and everything
goes back to status quo it will allow them to place the beach chairs where
they please. She apologized for bringing this ordinance because she knows
that the hotels will not be happy and she will not negotiate with terrorists.
She does not want things status quo.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she would like to see the pictures after

the beach renourishment that would show the conditions of the beach at that
time.

Page 29



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul clarified when the photographs were taken, the one from
the storage was 2018 and the crowded beach was 2019. She stated she has
current photos to share and this is about the residents and everyone being
happy. She spoke regarding the beach chairs, the condition of the beach,
and what is in the best interest for the tourists and residents. She stated that
this ordinance represents everyone.

Commissioner Kesl thanked everyone participating in the meeting. He
spoke regarding his support for this item. He spoke regarding the need to
preserve the dunes and if the beach chairs are back there it jeopardizes the
dunes.

Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding this issue which was brought up
in March and believes that they should be able to discuss this further and
feels passing something today would be irresponsible and believes it should
be deferred in order for them to speak to the Interim Manager and Town
Attorney.

Mayor Burkett provided a PowerPoint presentation and stated the residents
come first.

Discussion took place among the Town Commission regarding Mayor
Burkett's presentation and proposed changes to the ordinance and possibly
addressing it at another time.

Commissioner Velasquez asked what is the urgency of this item and why
this item could not be addressed at a later time.

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the importance and urgency of the item and
Commissioner Kesl's comments.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Ordinance on first
reading subject to Mayor Burkett's comments to amend the ordinance,
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote
with Commissioner Kesl and Commissioner Velasquez voting in opposition.

3. Resolutions and Proclamations
(Set for approximately_8:00 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and

Welfare)

A. Design Services for the Reconstruction of 96th Street Park- Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

A

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO,

Page 30



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-02 SEEKING DESIGN SERVICES FOR
RECONSTRUCTION OF 96™ STREET PARK; AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING, IF NECESSARY, NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY
RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS, FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Item Deferred to next meeting.

B. CARES Act Funding Interlocal with Miami-Dade County — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR
FEDERALLY-FUNDED SUBAWARD WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR THE
REIMBURSEMENT OF NECESSARY EXPENSES INCURRED DUE TO THE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 PURSUANT TO THE CORONAVIRUS
AID, RELIEF, AND ECONOMIC SECURITY (CARES) ACT; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Resolution, seconded
by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

C. Structural Plans Review Funding Authorization - Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR
STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES TO M.T. CAUSLEY, LLC;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Item Deferred to next meeting.

4. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
(Set for approximately 8:15p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the dates for the Town Manager interviews.

She is not available on September 4, she is available Monday, Tuesday Wednesday
and Thursday but not Friday, September 4 and would like more dates to be sent out.

Page 31



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

Commissioner Kesl stated the dates he would be available for the interviews.

The following individuals from the public spoke:

Florida State Senator Jason Pizzo wanted to say hello and stated he has been
dealing with several issues in Tallahassee and extended his assistance in anything
they would need from his office.

Jeff Rose spoke regarding having Interim Town Manager Jason Greene as our
permanent Manager. He spoke regarding roadblocks with the new zoning in
progress.

Mayor Burkett responded to the comments made by speaker Jeff Rose.

Jeffrey Platt

Clara Diaz-Leal would like to have the walkability issues and traffic concerns be
addressed at the next meeting.

Jennifer Rotker spoke regarding the marine turtle lighting ordinance and for it to be
enforced.

Mandyf Davoudourf spoke regarding having more control over the speeding.
George Kouslouas spoke regarding the zoning in progress.

Sharon Hakmon spoke regarding the zoning code.

Mayor Burkett responded to the comments made regarding the zoning code.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed comments made by the public speakers
regarding the zoning code and the platform they ran on.

Yoann Andreu spoke regarding the zoning in progress.
Diana Gonzalez spoke regarding the lights in Town in the areas that are very dark.

Horace Henderson spoke regarding the condominium association at the Carlyle is
aware of what they have to do regarding the turtle lights. He spoke regarding the
zoning changes. He spoke regarding reaching out to the Interim Town Manager and
the Commission and promote employees that have been performing a good job.

David Epstein spoke regarding his support for the beach chair ordinance and believes
it is the right thing to do. He spoke regarding the speeding on Harding Avenue and
Collins Avenue.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed comments made by the public speakers
regarding the speeding in Town.

Mayor Burkett stated that he has spoken with Police Chief Yero and they have come

up with a new Traffic Detail Unit and have command staff also assisting with this and
the residents will see a change. He thanked Clara Diaz-Leal on her hard work with

Page 32



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

the walkability project and returning Byron Avenue to a normal street.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that adjustments in the new Traffic Unit should
include the Police Chief providing the Commission a report of how many tickets are
being written.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the Commission does get a monthly report from the
Police Department on how many tickets have been written. She also spoke regarding
the speeding in Town.

Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the incident in Bal Harbor and the speeding in
Town.

Commissioner Salzhauer suggested placing on the agenda red light/speeding
cameras.

Mayor Burkett stated that they were removed because they were deemed to be
unconstitutional and we should look at what Golden Beach and Bal Harbour are
doing.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the red light cameras and the faultiness of the
cameras.

Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding a company in New York that does red light
cameras and that in Florida, the officer has to see the individual speeding but they
do it in New York.

Mayor Burkett stated that one of the things with the red light cameras was that there
were accidents due to the cameras. He stated that the red light cameras are illegally
dubious.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the data of those red light cameras and its
accuracy.

Tricia Fowley stated that she supports the beach chair ordinance and spoke
regarding some individuals bringing alcohol bottles into the water.

Alice Boymelgreen spoke regarding the legal standing of the street ends and kayak
launch and its status.

Deborah Cimadevilla thanked the Commission for their work and contributions. She
spoke regarding the speeding in Town.

Mayor Burkett asked if the County has opened up the restaurants to 50% and once
they do for the Town to follow the same order.

Page 33



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to open the restaurants to 50% once the
County issues their order, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried
with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Velasquez requested different dates for the interviews for the Town
Manager and she is not available on Friday. She is available Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday.

Further discussion continued among the Commission regarding the dates for the
interviews.

Clara Diaz-Leal stated she was voted in and gave the dates of her availability which
is all day Thursday and some other days the following weeks.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that Monday is Labor Day and Thursday is their meeting and
she will not do that.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that Clara Diaz-Leal is available on September 3
and possibly doing Tuesday September 8 for the others.

Clara Diaz-Leal stated that she will be available September 3" and September 8™ in
the afternoon.

Vice Mayor Paul stated those dates will work.
Commissioner Kesl stated those dates will work.
Mayor Burkett stated those dates will work.
5. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications
A. COVID-19 Task Force Update — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Commissioner Kesl gave an update on the COVID-19 task force meeting and the
ban implemented on short-term rentals.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to not renew the short-term rental

emergency order, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 4-1
vote with Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition.

B. Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,
Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Page 34



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

C. Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

D. Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path - Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

E. Building Department Document Scanning- Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

F. Pinzur Communication — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

G. Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue - Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

H. Speeding on Collins and Harding - Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item Deferred to next meeting.

I. Homeless Contribution by the Town of Surfside of $100,000 - Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.
J. Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

K. Records Retention Policy — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Page 35



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

Item Deferred to next meeting.
L. Regulation of Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Item Deferred to next meeting.

M. S.M.A.R.T Goals, Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner
Charles Kesl

Item Deferred to next meeting.

N. Design Review Board Discussion — Staff Report —Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

O. Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

P. Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Q. Additional lighting in the residential area — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

R. Construction Guidelines for Hurricane Season — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Item Deferred to next meeting.
S. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Mayor Charles Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

10

Page 36



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

T. CGA Contract Follow Up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

U. Discussion Regarding Appointments to Committees and Boards -
Sandra N. McCready, Town Clerk

Item Deferred to next meeting.

V. FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Item Deferred to next meeting.
W. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Item Deferred to next meeting.

X. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor and
Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Y. How our Zoning Protections Against Over-Development Were Gutted -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Z. Amending Town Code Section 2-233 to Include Non-for-Profit — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

AA. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item Deferred to next meeting.
BB. Speeding & Stop Sign Running - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Page 37 H



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

CC. Surfside Point Lake Subaqueous WM Crossing - Bid Documents — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

DD. Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

EE. Pool Deck Lighting for Extended Winter Hours- Staff Report — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

FF. Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

GG. Repeal of Ordinance No. 17-1662 Beach Furniture — Mayor Charles W.
Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

HH. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

II. Procurement Expertise — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item Deferred to next meeting.

JJ. Take Home Vehicles - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item Deferred to next meeting.

KK. Recent and Significant Increase in Boat, Paddleboard and Kayak Use on
Point Lake — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Page 38 o



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

LL. Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

MM. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

NN. Securing Power Infrastructure: Timely Action Plan for Hurricane
Season through accountability now by FPL, ATT and Atlantic
Broadband — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item Deferred to next meeting.

00. Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Item Deferred to next meeting.

PP. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

QQ. Draft Ordinance Amending Definitions of Lot Coverage -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item Deferred to next meeting.

RR. Zoning Rewrite “Acre” vs. “Gross Acre” - Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Item Deferred to next meeting.

SS. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Page 39 =



Minutes

Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

TT. Purchase of the property located at 9540 Bay Drive (Pink House)
— Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Item Deferred to next meeting.
UU. Permanent Digital Sign — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Item Deferred to next meeting.

VV. Traffic Control Devices on 88" Street and Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item Deferred to next meeting.
WW. Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett
Item Deferred to next meeting.
XX. Gazette Revenue and Funding Sources — Mayor Charles Burkett
Item Deferred to next meeting.
YY. Resident Survey regarding kayak Launch — Vice Mayor Paul
Item Deferred to next meeting.
ZZ. Beach Raking — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item Deferred to next meeting.
AAA. Kayak Launch — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item Deferred to next meeting.

BBB. Taking Steps to Keep our Businesses Alive During COVID — Mayor Charles
Burkett

Item Deferred to next meeting.

Page 40 o



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report — Items from June 23, 2020 Special Town
Commission Meetings

A.  Miami Christmas Lights — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Items Completed or Removed from Previous Agendas

A.

W

C“ T IEMMmMOO

D QOUVOZEZCX

s<c-Hdow

N < X

Resolution Adopting an Amended Resiliency Reserve Policy
Revision

Resolution Approving the March 17, 2020 Town of Surfside
Municipal Election

Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee
Resolution Amending the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
Resolution Reauthorizing the Parks and Recreation Committee
“Flash Your Lights”

Mandatory Face Mask in the Town of Surfside

Bandanas for Town Residents

Commission Meeting Starting Time at 6:00pm

Discussion Regarding Assistant Town Manager position and
Action

Photovoltaic RFP

Facilities Review

Kayak Launch

Jacober Contract

Zambelli Fireworks Manufacturing

Small Business Survival Grant

Review of Amendment No. 2 to Update No. 5 Town of Surfside
Emergency Measures

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification - Plans and Studies -

[Downtown Vision Advisory Committee to discuss]
Sidewalk on N 95" St between Abbott and Byron
Beach Raking

Community Digital Signs

Government Academy

. Various Tourism Related Events, Initiatives, and Destination

Marketing

Classification and Compensation Study

Flooding/Drainage  Improvements
Abbott Avenue Drainage

AA. Police Body-Worn Camera System

Page 41

15



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

BB. Care ACT Fund

CC. FY 2020 Budget Amendment

DD. Purchase of Additional Sewer Pump

EE. Planning and Zoning Board Membership Requirements Ordinance
FF. Tourist Board Membership Requirement Ordinances

GG. Resolution Renaming the Town’s Higher Education Scholarships to
be called the “Arya Gray Memorial Higher Education Scholarship”

HH. Interlocal Shuttle System Report Update

Il. Reconsideration of the Installation of Berms on 92"

JJ. Staffing Hiring Freeze

KK.Undergrounding power lines — Staff Report

LL. Streamline Town Staffing

MM. Brightview Agreement (FKA Luke’s Landscape) Report and Follow
up-Staff Report

NN. Replacement Bins for Trash and Recycling Receptacles Throughout
Town

OO. Discussion and Action on Ballot Language for Undergrounding of

Utilities

PP. Potential Ballot Question - P3/Lease or Sale of Town Property

QQ. Charter Amendments to affirm the limit of pay for elected officials
to a maximum of $1 per year, term limits for elected officials of 3
consecutive terms, or any part thereof, for both Mayor &
Commissioners, a prohibition on the sale or leasing of any Town
property without a referendum & a prohibition against any loan or
borrowing of any type, which would put the Town into debt for more
than 10% of its annual property tax revenue and which could not be
fully amortized within a total of 5 years and restore development
protections in the charter

RR. Star Cleaning Service (Street Sweeping)

SS. New Zoning Code-Procedural and Notice Requirements

TT. 92" St Beach-end Improvements

UU. Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

VV. 10 Year Water supply Plan

WW.Various Parks & Recreation Related Events and Initiatives

XX. Dog Park — Removed by the Mayor on 08/11/2020

6. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 11:13 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner Kesl. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Page 42 w0



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
August 25, 2020

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
Attest:

Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 43 Y



sZe <IN
‘l TOWN OF ‘\\
7 ORFSIp N
[/ SURFSID, N

()

\‘:,;'“:i.-. Fanr

My pg cOF

Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting
MINUTES
September 10, 2020
7p.m.

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

:.\“

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.
B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez and Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer.

Absent: Commissioner Charles Kesl

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene and Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the Town Manager recruitment process and spoke
regarding moving the items on the agenda to be heard up and seems there is a
desire to reform the agenda and believes the manager has no business doing that
and it should be up to the Commission. He stated that he is open to a better way of
arranging the agenda he would like to discuss it.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she brought it up at the last meeting and if they go line
by line. She stated that she is not comfortable with moving items up they should be
able to discuss and review.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that we should place on the agenda the items that

Page 44



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

they will definitely get to and not list items that will never be addressed. She believes
that they should go through the agenda and determine which ones are relevant. She
discussed addressing items that are important to the residents and prioritize them.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that they should go through the items and see what
is relevant and see which ones can be addressed quickly and what is priority. She
discussed items that might not be relevant any longer and believes they need to
narrow them down.

Mayor Burkett addressed Commissioner Salzhauer's and Commissioner Velasquez’
comments and suggested that if there are items that they agree should prioritized
they bring them up and if any Commissioner needs to remove their item, they can do
so without Commission direction.

Vice Mayor Paul discussed the Holiday Lights item that has not been addressed and
the holidays are approaching.

Mayor Burkett suggested if there is an item that is urgent and needs immediate
action or one that needs to be removed for the Commission to do so.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she is not comfortable removing an item if it is not hers.

Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding the prioritizing of
items on the agenda and order of the agenda.

A motion as made by Commissioner Salzhauer to have a workshop an hour prior to
the Budget Workshop next week, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The
motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Kesl absent.

Interim Town Manager Greene requested to pull his Town Manager Report from the
agenda.

Consensus was reached to pull the Town Manager’s Report from consent.
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to move up items 9D, 9E and 9SS
to be heard tonight after item 9A, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The

motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Kesl absent.

Vice Mayor Paul would like to hear regarding the holiday lights from the Interim
Town Manager Greene.

Interim Town Manager Greene gave an update on the Holiday Lights contract and
the renegotiation of the contract.

Page 45



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Commissioner Salzhauer asked how the lights would look and where they are
placed and the color of the lights.

The Commission requested to see samples before they agree on the contract.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the process and would like to have this on
the agenda at the next commission meeting and address it at that meeting.

Mayor Burkett stated that he is not sure if the residents want lights all year long. He
thanked Interim Town Manager Greene for his work and how he explored all the
possibilities. He spoke regarding the five-year deal.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the prior lights and spoke regarding other
items they would put specific to the holiday season and would they be receiving
those items or would it be a different contract.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that he will work with the vendor on how it will
look.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she was under the impression that there was
another proposal and believes it should be more methodical in order to work quickly
with this.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that they do not have to speak about this tonight, but it was
discussed months ago and the holiday season is approaching.

Commissioner Salzhauer requested to move item 9PP up.

Mayor Burkett stated that that item will be coming back at a future meeting.
Commissioner Salzhauer asked if it is on the zoning in progress.

Assistant Town Attorney Recio stated it is on the zoning in progress.

Commissioner Salzhauer requested to remove the item regarding the gross acreage
from the agenda. Consensus was reached.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to link 9YY and 9WW and hear the
items after 9A, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-
0 vote with Commissioner Kesl absent.

A motion was made Commissioner Salzhauer to move up the lights in the pool. The
motion died for lack of a second.

Page 46



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
F. Community Notes — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
G. Surfside Higher Education Scholarship — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item in the amount of $1,000 for
each recipient.

Parks Director Milian stated the process of the scholarship selection to the
Commission and advised who the recipients of the scholarship were that
received the Ayra Gray Scholarship and the Higher Education Scholarship.

Commissioner Salzhauer and Commissioner Velasquez asked who the recipients
are.

Parks Director Milian stated that the recipients are Judah Dietch and Julian
Rubinovich and gave a biography of each recipient.

Commissioner Velasquez would like to see the recipients in order to congratulate
them and their success in college.

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Consent Agenda minus the
pulled items, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion passed with a 4-0
vote with Commissioner Kesl absent.
A. Minutes — Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk
- August 11, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- August 18, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- August 25, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to defer the minutes, seconded by

Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Kesl
absent.

*B. Town Manager’s Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
Interim Town Manager Greene encouraged residents to complete the census.

Interim Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the multi-agency speeding operation
and thanked the agencies that supported Surfside. He gave the statistics of the number

Page 47



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

of citations that were handed out and thanked Police Chief Yero.
Mayor Burkett thanked Police Chief Yero and Sergeant Matelis for the work they did.

Commissioner Velasquez wanted to congratulate Police Chief Yero for the great
outcome and helping control the traffic and speeding issue.

Vice Mayor Paul stated it was a great effort and all they want is to have safe streets.

Interim Town Manager Greene formally announced that on October 6™ from 7 pm to 9
pm the Town will have an election ballot meeting and provide a presentation on all the
ballot questions.

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding the information on the website and that some
of the ballot questions will be hard to understand and suggested to send something to
the residents in layman terms what those ballot questions mean in order for them to
understand. She suggested placing it in the Gazette.

Mayor Burkett suggested Interim Town Manager Greene put together language and
send it to the Commission to see if they object and if the Commission objects it gets
brought back to the Commission.

Commissioner Salzhauer suggested to work with Rachel Pinzur to come up with
language that is easy to understand.

Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding the language for the
workshop and a banner on the website regarding the October 6" forum.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that the Human Resources Director wanted to
clarify some items regarding the Town Manager recruitment.

Yami wanted to formally thank Clara Diaz-Leal and stated that she needs the next step
and direction from the Commission. She stated the next phase is the round robin and
needs clear direction from the Commission. How they will apply the selection on the
ranking sheet. If its top three or five, will they use the point system and needs
confirmation on the item frame. She asked Town Clerk McCready to circulate dates and
if the interviews will be one hour or thirty minutes.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she would like to have five to interview in depth and
rank them the way they did before.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she agrees to interview the top five. She does not
think the point system really works and is a waste of time. She would like to do the
meetings within two weeks on a week that they do not have a meeting and an hour max
for the interview.

Page 48



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul agrees with Commissioner Velasquez to not do the point system and is
fine with three or five, would prefer five and is not ready to rank them.

Yami stated that she would like to have the names by Monday or Tuesday in order to
provide the candidates maybe Monday the latest in order to rank them and schedule the
top five in two to three weeks for an hour.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if she has to interview those that she is not interested
in.

Yami stated that she should interview them all even if she does not spend an hour with
them.

*C. Town Attorney’s Report — Weiss Serota, Town Attorney
D. Committee Reports - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
- March 2, 2020 — Tourist Board Meeting Minutes

Approved on Consent

E. Resolution Authorizing the Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of
Surfside and the City of Miami - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING A VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY

OF MIAMI; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on Consent

4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately _7:20_p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances
1. Beach Furniture Ordinance 2020 Sponsored by Commissioner

Salzhauer — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager, Lillian M. Arango,
Haydee Sera and Anthony Recio, Town Attorneys

Page 49



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, “PUBLIC BEACHES,”
OF CHAPTER 86, “WATERWAYS” OF THE TOWN'S CODE OF
ORDINANCES RELATING TO BEACH FURNITURE AND PUBLIC
BEACHES; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR
EXPIRATION OF BEACH FURNITURE OPERATOR PERMIT APPROVED
PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 17-2470; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the Ordinance.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she would like some amendments done to this
ordinance.

Commissioner Salzhauer introduced the item and the specifics of this ordinance.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on page 92 changes to the formula under letter C and
would like to change letter D to have hotels and condos to be equal. She stated there
should be a cap. Letter E She wanted to add a sentence “unless approved by Town
Manager or designee and placed within the beach frontage of the beach property.”

Commissioner Velasquez suggested to have a specific area and only allowing the
number of chairs allotted for that specific area. She suggested having the residents being
able to sit closer to the water’s edge and having a set number is better. She would like to
include the word “lounge chair”.

Commissioner Salzhauer clarified how they got to the calculations which was by using
the frontage.

Mayor Burkett provided a presentation on the item.

Commissioner Velasquez asked regarding the spaces shown on the presentation of
where the chairs would be placed.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated she is not comfortable with the number of chairs being
so high and spoke regarding the depth.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the cap and trade portion of the presentation and is not
in agreement with it.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she does believe this is commercializing our
beaches.

Page 50



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Mayor Burkett responded to the comments made by the Town Commission on his
presentation.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the presentation and restrictions that should be added
and is against the Cap and Trade.

After a lengthy discussion among the Commission regarding the presentation and the
number of chairs, the following motion was made.

The following individuals spoke on the item:
Monica Garafolo

Allan Yarkin

Ana Pavlovicz

Tony Canacarus

Jeffrey Platt

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to give Jeff Platt an additional two minutes to
speak, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with
Commissioner Kesl absent.

Michael Kohlsdorf
Meir Cosiol

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to give Meir Cosiol an additional two minutes to
speak, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with
Commissioner Kesl absent.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed comments made regarding presetting.
Commissioner Velasquez stated that the beach chairs are for the lounge chairs that the
condos and hotels would be placing out and not pertain to the residents bringing their

own chair.

Joel Simmonds
Ron Glass

Commissioner Velasquez stated that perhaps they should have a conversation with the
organizations and come up with a happy median.

William Thompson
George Kousoulas
Jeff Rose

Joseph Rebak

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by speaker Joseph Rebak.

Page 51



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed comments made by speaker Joseph Rebak.

Eric Rosenstock
Neisen Kasdin

Manty Sabates Morse
Richard Ramunno
Carl Henderson

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to extend the meeting 30 minutes, seconded by
Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion passed with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Kesl
absent.

Ben Jacobson
Victor Cohen
Jennifer Rotker
Jonah Bargos
Horace Henderson
Steve Schott
Silvia Coltrane

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to give Silvia Coltrane an additional two minutes
to speak, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with
Commissioner Kesl absent.

Clara Diaz-Leal

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to extend the meeting for 30 minutes, seconded
by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 3-1 vote with Commissioner
Velasquez voting in opposition and Commissioner Kesl absent.

Aurora De La Rosa
Deborah Cimadevilla
Sharon Hakmon
Renee Wolfe

Tricia Fowley

Mayor Burkett closed public comment.

Vice Mayor Paul provided her input on the item and addressed comments made by the
speakers and everyone wants what is best for the Town and are trying to protect the
Town. She stated that they are trying to regulate it in a more efficient way. She would
like to approve the ordinance with the amendments she requested.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed comments made by the public and suggested
bringing it up as a ballot question for the residents to approve or disapprove it. She

Page 52



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

stated that they should not be selling spaces and storing chairs on the beach. She
commented on presetting chairs that could be done for the elderly and have it be in a
boxed area in the frontage of the property and how many fit there is what would be
allowed.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by speaker and the presetting
and is not in agreement of presetting and it is not a good concept. She stated that this
ordinance is a compromise and is in agreement with Vice Mayor Paul’'s amendments.

Mayor Burkett stated that they need to come up with a ratio and mentioned Vice Mayor
Paul came up with .25 and believes they should get something passed and come back
later if need be. He spoke regarding the discussion of the presets and that residents
wanted that discussed and he sees that is something that the majority does not want to
do. He stated that potentially the hotels will need more chairs and stated that .3 would be
better with no presets, not allow overnight storage, and the flexibility portion allows for
mischief and that is the part that concerns him.

Vice Mayor Paul addressed a comment from one of the speakers regarding the number
of chairs and the reduction is due to COVID. She stated that the flexibility allowed some
extra chairs in the event that .25 was too small of an amount. She stated that there are
individuals sitting behind the building as well. She stated that if you up the percentage
they will use it.

Commissioner Salzhauer agrees with the .25 and would like in writing from the hotels
that they will not sue the Town since they gave them more chairs. She stated that the
.25 is enough chairs.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to extend the meeting for 30 minutes,
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 3-1 vote with Commissioner
Velasquez voting in opposition and Commissioner Kesl absent.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she has attended other beaches and preset does
exist. She suggested having a preset area to place their beach chair.

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by Commissioner Velasquez regarding
preset. She would be in favor to allow the preset instead of the staging areas.

Assistant Town Attorney Recio asked what the standard would be for the Town Manager
to apply.

Vice Mayor Paul stated within the parameters of the beach front as long as it fits.

Mayor Burkett stated that he will not vote if it is not .3 and presets and the setbacks must
be discussed and define the corridors.

1(

Page 53



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the corridors were already addressed and the
staging area is outlined in the ordinance.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to extend the meeting for 15 minutes,
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner
Kesl absent.

After a lengthy discussion on the item and the number of chairs each condominium and
hotel would have, the following motion was made.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to approve the Ordinance on second
reading with the following changes: give the same rate of .25 for everyone with flexibility
to include five preset chairs, 10 staging chairs, setback 15 feet from the dunes and 20
feet from high tide, and if they need more chairs it must be approved by the Town
Manager, and barriers on each side of the lots, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The
motion failed by a 2-2 vote with Commissioner Velasquez and Mayor Burkett voting in
opposition. Commissioner Kesl was absent.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve the Ordinance on second
reading with the following changes: give the rate of .3 with flexibility at the Town
Manager’s discretion within the parameters of the property, include five preset chairs, 10
staging chairs, setback 15 feet from the dunes and 20 feet from high tide water line, and
if they need more chairs it must be approved by the Town Manager, and barriers on each
side of the lots, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion failed by a 2-2 with
Commissioner Salzhauer and Mayor Burkett voting in opposition. Commissioner Kesl|
was absent.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Ordinance with the following
changes: to accept ordinance with .25 chairs equal amount for condominiums and hotels
and extend flexibility of chairs, 10 preset chairs and 10 staging, flexibility for the Town
Manager in the event they reach their limit, setback 15 feet from the dunes and 20 feet
from high tide water line, seconded Commissioner Salzhauer. Vice Mayor Paul withdrew
her motion.

A motion was made by Mayor Burkett, to approve the Ordinance with the following
changes: .3 with flexibility at the Town Manager’s discretion within the parameters of the
property, include 5 preset chairs, 10 staging chairs, one-half the number of umbrellas,
setback 15 feet from the dunes and 20 feet from high tide water line, 10 feet side
setbacks, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote
with Commissioner Kesl absent.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to direct Interim Town Manager Greene to

increase the rate for parking, seconded by Mayor Burkett. The motion carried with a 3-1
vote with Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition and Commissioner Kesl absent

Page 54



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

(Set for approximately__9:00 p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

B. First Reading Ordinances
1. Beach Furniture Ordinance — Commissioner Charles Kesl

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING SECTION 86-31, “BEACH
FURNITURE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS” AND SECTION 86-32,
“INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE” OF THE TOWN'S CODE OF
ORDINANCES; AMENDING DIVISION 1, “GENERALLY,” OF ARTICLE
II, “PUBLIC BEACHES,” OF CHAPTER 86, “WATERWAYS” OF THE
TOWN’'S CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO BEACH FURNITURE
AND PUBLIC BEACHES; PROVIDING FOR EXPIRATION OF BEACH
FURNITURE OPERATOR PERMITS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Iltem deferred.

5. Resolutions and Proclamations
(Set for approximately_9:45 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. Design Services for the Reconstruction of 96th Street Park- Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO,
PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-02 SEEKING DESIGN SERVICES FOR
RECONSTRUCTION OF 96™ STREET PARK; AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING, IF NECESSARY, NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY
RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS, FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ltem deferred.

B. Miami-Dade County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Plan — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LOCAL

Page 55



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

MITIGATION STRATEGY (LMS) 2020; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION,;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Item deferred

C. Structural Plans Review Funding Authorization - Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR
STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES TO M.T. CAUSLEY, LLC;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Iltem deferred

D. General Planning Services RFQ 2020-05 - Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
HIGHEST-RANKED QUALIFIED FIRM, MARLIN ENGINEERING,
PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-05 SEEKING GENERAL PLANNING
SERVICES, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING, IF NECESSARY,
NEGOTIATIONS WITH SUBSEQUENTLY RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS,
FOR THE AWARD OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Item deferred
E. Pinzur Communications Agreement - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND
RENEWAL/AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH PINZUR
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION REPRESENTATIVE
SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Item deferred
6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
(Set for approximately 8:15p.m.)

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

Page 56



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

The following individuals from the public spoke:
Camila Martinez spoke regarding opening the Hawthorne Tot Lot and Community Center
Children’s pool.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to allow Camila Martinez to speak for
an additional minute, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with 3-1 vote
with Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition and Commissioner Kesl absent.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve opening the Hawthorne Tot
Lot and Community Center Children’s Pool to the extent of not defying the County Order
and the County will permit, seconded by Mayor Burkett. The motion carried with a 3-1
vote with Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition and Commissioner Kesl absent.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the reports on COVID and the rules set by Miami Dade
County.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that our hands are tied and one is not legally able to
defy the County’s Order and cannot override their guidelines.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comments made by speaker Camila Martinez
and agrees to reopen the tot lot and pool.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments by the Commission and speaker Camila
Martinez and stated they cannot stay closed forever and does understand the science of
children and the adults are different and would make every effort to open those up.
Town Attorney Arango stated there is a County Order to keep the playgrounds closed
and they have the authority to specifically close parks in a state of emergency and if the
Town defies that order they will have consequences.

Jeff Platt spoke regarding muting of Commissioner Salzhauer.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Jeff Platt.

Meir Cosiol stated that he supports the Mayor on keeping the meeting in decorum and
addressed the comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer in controlling the Town by

the County’s Order and what her suggestion on jurisdiction of the beach chairs.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the way they control the beach chairs is due to a
quality of life issue and that is how they can regulate it.

Joshua Epstein commented on the state of emergency and regarding the muting of
Commissioner Salzhauer.

Andrew Septimus thanked the Commission for their leadership during the pandemic and

1¢

Page 57



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

spoke regarding construction while children are doing schoolwork and asked for a
moratorium.

Mandyf Davoudorf spoke regarding the work done on the speeding detail that was done
this week and if the same thing could be done in the residential areas; kayak launch and
agrees with keeping the meeting in order.

Deborah Cimadevilla spoke regarding rules and decorum and how many turns each
Commissioner has to speak on a specific item.

Clara Diaz-Leal spoke regarding decorum among the Commission.
George Kousoiulas spoke regarding the trimming of the items on the agenda.

Jeff Rose spoke regarding being able to address the walkability and kayak launch item.
He spoke regarding having a zoning workshop soon.

Robert Lisman stated that the Mayor ignored the law after the Town Attorney advised
him he couldn’t do what he was asking to be done. He asked if the Mayor ever played
team sports and the way he plays this sport is terrible. He is a shameful team player.

Phyllis Shamis spoke regarding item 9U regarding pension for the unsworn employees
and trying to fix the inequities found while comparing the other pensions in the area.

Steve White spoke regarding the conduct and interactions among the Commission. He
would like to hear an explanation regarding the beach chairs and how they infringe on
health and safety.

Jordan Wackta spoke regarding the recreation swimming.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by the public speakers
regarding the pool lanes and beach chairs.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda — Item 3.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. COVID-19 Task Force Update — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

ltem deferred.

B. Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,

1t

Page 58



Page 59

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

ltem deferred.

Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path - Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Iltem deferred.

Building Department Document Scanning- Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

ltem deferred.

Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue - Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

ltem deferred.

. Speeding on Collins and Harding - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

ltem deferred.

Homeless Contribution by the Town of Surfside of $100,000 - Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

ltem deferred.

Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett

ltem deferred.

1¢



Page 60

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Records Retention Policy — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Item deferred.
Regulation of Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

. S.M.A.R.T Goals, Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner

Charles Kesl

ltem deferred.

. Design Review Board Discussion — Staff Report —Jason Greene, Interim

Town Manager
ltem deferred.

Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

ltem deferred.

Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

ltem deferred.

. Additional lighting in the residential area — Staff Report — Jason Greene,

Interim Town Manager
Item deferred.

Construction Guidelines for Hurricane Season — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

ltem deferred.

Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

ltem deferred.



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

S. CGA Contract Follow Up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

ltem deferred.

T. Discussion Regarding Appointments to Committees and Boards —
Sandra N. McCready, Town Clerk

Item deferred.
U. FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Item deferred.

V. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Item deferred.

W. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor
and Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

X. How our Zoning Protections Against Over-Development Were Gutted -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

ltem deferred.

Y. Amending Town Code Section 2-233 to Include Non-for-Profit —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

Z. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item deferred.
AA. Speeding & Stop Sign Running - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

ltem deferred.

1¢

Page 61



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

BB.Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

ltem deferred.

CC. Pool Deck Lighting for Extended Winter Hours- Staff Report — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

ltem deferred.

DD. Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

ltem deferred.

EE. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Item deferred.

FF. Procurement Expertise — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item deferred.

GG. Take Home Vehicles - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item deferred.

HH. Recent and Significant Increase in Boat, Paddleboard and Kayak Use
on Point Lake — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

Il.  Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

ltem deferred.

JJ. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Iltem deferred.

KK. Securing Power Infrastructure: Timely Action Plan for Hurricane

1¢

Page 62



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Season through accountability now by FPL, ATT and Atlantic
Broadband — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Iltem deferred.

LL. Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Iltem deferred.

MM. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

NN. Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,
Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Iltem deferred.

OO. Draft Ordinance Amending Definitions of Lot Coverage -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Iltem deferred.

PP. Zoning Rewrite “Acre” vs. “Gross Acre” - Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Iltem deferred.

QQ. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Iltem deferred.

RR. Purchase of the property located at 9540 Bay Drive (Pink House) —
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Iltem deferred.

2

Page 63



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

SS. Permanent Digital Sign — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Item deferred.

TT.Traffic Control Devices on 88t Street and Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Item deferred.

UU. Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett
Item deferred.

VV. Gazette Revenue and Funding Sources — Mayor Charles Burkett
Item deferred.

WW. Resident Survey regarding Kayak Launch — Vice Mayor Paul
Item deferred.

XX. Beach Raking — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item deferred.

YY. Kayak Launch — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Item deferred.

ZZ. Taking Steps to Keep our Businesses Alive During COVID — Mayor
Charles Burkett

ltem deferred.

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report—Items from June 23,2020 Special Town Commission
Meetings

A.  Miami Christmas Lights — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Items Completed or Removed from Previous Agendas

A. Resolution Adopting an Amended Resiliency Reserve Policy
Revision

B. Resolution Approving the March 17, 2020 Town of Surfside
Municipal Election
C. Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency

Page 64



Page 65

«_ITOmMmmMO

S <cHO®

N < X

AA.

CC.
DD.
EE.

FF.
GG.

HH.
I.
JJ.

X OO0z~

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Committee

Resolution Amending the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
Resolution Reauthorizing the Parks and Recreation Committee
“Flash Your Lights”

Mandatory Face Mask in the Town of Surfside

Bandanas for Town Residents

Commission Meeting Starting Time at 6:00pm

Discussion Regarding Assistant Town Manager position and
Action

Photovoltaic RFP

Facilities Review

Kayak Launch

Jacober Contract

Zambelli Fireworks Manufacturing

Small Business Survival Grant

Review of Amendment No. 2 to Update No. 5 Town of Surfside
Emergency Measures

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification - Plans and

Studies - [Downtown Vision Advisory Committee to discuss]

Sidewalk on N 95th St between Abbott and Byron

Beach Raking

Community Digital Signs

Government Academy

Various Tourism Related Events, Initiatives, and Destination
Marketing

Classification and Compensation Study

Flooding/ Drainage Improvements

Abbott Avenue Drainage

Police Body-Worn Camera System

Care ACT Fund

FY 2020 Budget Amendment

Purchase of Additional Sewer Pump

Planning and Zoning Board Membership Requirements
Ordinance

Tourist Board Membership Requirement Ordinances

Resolution Renaming the Town’s Higher Education
Scholarships to be called the “Arya Gray Memorial Higher
Education Scholarship”

Interlocal Shuttle System Report Update

Reconsideration of the Installation of Berms on 92"

Staffing Hiring Freeze



KK.
LL.

MM.
NN.
0O0.

PP.
QQ.

RR.
SS.
TT.
Uu.
VV.
WW.
XX.

YY.

10. Adjournment

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Undergrounding power lines — Staff Report
Streamline Town Staffing

Brightview Agreement (FKA Luke’'s Landscape) Report and
Follow up-Staff Report

Replacement Bins for Trash and Recycling Receptacles
Throughout Town

Discussion and Action on Ballot Language for Undergrounding
of Utilities

Potential Ballot Question - P3/Lease or Sale of Town Property
Charter Amendments to affirm the limit of pay for elected
officials to a maximum of $1 per year, term limits for elected
officials of 3 consecutive terms, or any part thereof, for both
Mayor & Commissioners, a prohibition on the sale or leasing of
any Town property without a referendum & a prohibition against
any loan or borrowing of any type, which would put the Town
into debt for more than 10% of its annual property tax revenue
and which could not be fully amortized within a total of 5 years
and restore development protections in the charter

Star Cleaning Service (Street Sweeping)

New Zoning Code-Procedural and Notice Requirements

92nd St Beach-end Improvements

Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

10 Year Water Supply Plan

Various Parks & Recreation Related Events and Initiatives
CARES Act Funding Interlocal with Miami-Dade County
Resolution

Repeal of Ordinance No. 17-1662 Beach Furniture — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 1:10 a.m. on September 11, 2020. The motion received a second from
Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Kesl absent.

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Page 66

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020

Attest:

Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

2¢

Page 67



‘:a' "“\
’ TOWN OF ‘\

',';' 7QURFSIDE Yy

i N
i\%; nmmﬁ

.‘ﬂ.f‘

Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting
First Budget Hearing
MINUTES
September 15, 2020
7:00 p.m.

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:19 p.m.
B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez, Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer and Commissioner Kesl.

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene and Town Attorney
Lillian Arango.

2. Discussion Regarding Millage Rate and Budget — Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item and gave the process of
tonight’s meeting and provided a presentation of the millage rate and budget. He
stated that the tentative millage rate is for 4.4, roll back rate is 4.3499. He
discussed the elimination of positions. He has requested to add a part time code
compliance position that will be funded out of the Tourist Resort Fund to work
with the beach issues.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the FY 2021 proposed budget property
values and asked why is the assessment being done based on the property
values going down when in fact they are going up. She asked what those
numbers are based on.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by Commissioner
Velasquez.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if a landlord gets a tax break if their tenants do
not pay since the hotels get a break.

Page 68



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Interim Town Manager Greene answered Commissioner Velasquez’ question.

Commissioner Salzhauer commended Interim Town Manager Greene on his
presentation. She commented on Pinzur’s contract and the budget cuts. She
asked if they will be as cautious for next fiscal year in order to go into reserves.

Commissioner Kesl commended Interim Town Manager Greene and asked what
matrix are being used.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comment made by Commissioner
Kesl. He discussed removing some responsibilities from Pinzur.

Commissioner Kesl commented on reserves and asked Interim Town Manager
Greene how they should balance the reserves with whoever comes on as Town
Manager.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments by Commissioner Kesl|
regarding reserves.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the healthy reserves the Town has and the
good position they have.

Mayor Burkett thanked Interim Town Manager Greene for the presentation.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on when they hired the resiliency officer
and why are they trying to incorporate that position into another position within
the Town. She commented on eliminating that position as a whole.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by Commissioner
Velasquez.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on restructuring the communications
position and assigning the duties to Frank Trigueros.

A motion was made to hire a multi-task employee to do grants, procurement and
communication, seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion failed with a 2-3
vote with Vice Mayor Paul, Commissioner Salzhauer and Commissioner Kesl
voting in opposition.

Commissioner Kesl stated that the organization is in place with the right
expectation. He spoke regarding streamlining with the right duties and
individuals.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on bringing everything inhouse and if this
is still the goal to place the right person to do the communications.

Page 69



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by Commissioner
Salzhauer regarding the contract employees and with this budget it will fund a full-time
employee to do the communications.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the loss of the sustainability officer who also did
our grant writing. She commented on Pinzur assisting the Tourism Director. She
commented on the Miami Shine initiative and we need to consider the Tourism revenue
to bring visitors to Surfside.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on having an individual to do the grant
writing and procurement duties.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by Commissioner
Velasquez regarding the position of a procurement specialist and grant writing.

Commissioner Kesl commented on having individuals that are multi-skilled and
multi-talented.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that their goal is to bring everything inhouse.

Mayor Burkett asked if these positions are able to be done by part time personnel.

3. Millage Rate Adoption Resolution - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE OF 4.4000
MILLS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021, WHICH IS GREATER THAN THE
ROLLED BACK RATE OF 4.3499 MILLS COMPUTED PURSUANT TO STATE
LAW BY 1.15%; CONFIRMING THE DATE OF THE SECOND BUDGET
PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution.

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to approve the resolution,
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion failed with a 2-3 vote.

Commissioner Kesl Commissioner Velasquez Mayor Burkett no

Commissioner Velasquez stated she was under the impression to lower the
milage rate.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated she supports keeping the millage rate the same
and the Town needs to stay in a good financial shape.

3

Page 70



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Commissioner Kesl commented on the difficult times individuals are facing during
this COVID time.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that Interim Town Manager Greene is the financial expert
and would like to maintain the level of service the Town currently has. She stated
that the residents would benefit more by keeping the services.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the different funds and giving back to
the residents of the Town even if it is $20.00 or the water bill rebate.

Mayor Burkett stated he agrees with Commissioner Velasquez and that everyone
needs to tighten their belts. He would like to reduce the milage rate to 4 which
would be a 10% reduction and tighten the budget and reuvisit it next year.

A motion was made by Mayor Burkett to reduce the milage rate to 4, seconded
by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion failed with a 2-3 vote with
Commissioner Salzhauer, Commissioner Kesl and Vice Mayor Paul in
opposition.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated to open it up to public comment. She
commented on how much money that would cost the Town.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that it would cost the Town $1.187 million
reduction. He stated it would be 8%.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated it is not acceptable when they want to purchase
property for the parks and underground powerlines.

Further discussion took place regarding the reduction of the millage rate and
keeping the milage rate as it is.

Commissioner Kesl will support going to the roll back rate.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the water bill rebate and the
undergrounding of powerlines.

Vice Mayor Paul pointed out the recommendation by Interim Town Manager
Greene.

Mayor Burkett commented on the amount the increase of the millage rate would
represent.

Commissioner Kesl commented on having a healthy reserve.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on Mayor Burkett's and Commissioner
Velasquez’ comments regarding the expertise of Interim Town Manager Greene
as a Finance Director. She spoke regarding giving it to everyone in the water bill.

Page 71

4



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Commissioner Velasquez agreed with Interim Town Manager Greene and stated
that they should give the residents money back during this time of need.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on Mayor Burkett's and Commissioner Kesl's
comments and stated that the millage rate was reduced in the past and she did
not see any change in her tax bill. She also wanted clarification that once you
reduce the milage rate you cannot change it next week.

Mayor Burkett asked what the reduction would entail in revenues.

Interim Town Manager Greene answered the Commission’s questions regarding
reduction and stated that it would reduce the amount going into the reserves.

Mayor Burkett stated that it would only reduce the amount being saved for this
year.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the savings of $200 would represent a
savings to the residents.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that it would be maybe a $20 reduction and these
reserves will not last forever and it will be needed to operate our budget.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on needing the reserves to operate the
Town and emergencies.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the reduction and needing to be
financial stewards.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that being financially secure is important and
commented on positions that the Town has that is not crafty.

Further discussion took place among the reduction and the value of services
being provided.

Town Attorney Arango reread the revised resolution title into the record.
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to bring the millage rate to the roll

back rate of 4.399, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried
with a 4-1 vote with Mayor Burkett voting in opposition.

4. Public Comment

The following individuals from the public spoke on the item:

Page 72

5



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Joshua Epstein
Jeff Rose
Clara Diaz-Leal
Robert Lisman

5. Budget Adoption Resolution - Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2020 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,
2021; CONFIRMING THE DATE OF THE SECOND PUBLIC HEARING;
PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution.
Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Kesl. The motion passed with a 3-2 vote with Commissioner
Velasquez and Mayor Burkett voting in opposition.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on having more programs for the residents
and not three communications individuals and not a $372,000 landscaping
contract.

Commissioner Salzhauer clarified that there are not three communications
individuals. She stated that they need the 1.5 head count. She stated that she is
concerned that they need to bring as much inhouse as possible. She asked what
the new zoning rewrite would cost.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by Commissioner
Salzhauer and the Town Planner would be negotiating a fee schedule.

6. Public Comment
No public comments.

7. Solid Waste Services Special Assessment Final Rate Resolution — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES, INCLUDING COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING OF

Page 73

6



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA;
REIMPOSING SOLID WASTE SERVICE ASSESSMENTS AGAINST
ASSESSED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1,
2020; APPROVING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT; APPROVING THE
ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution.

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve the resolution,
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Velasquez asked regarding the funding in reserves and why they
could not reduce this item for the residents.

Commissioner Kesl commented on the exemplary employees the Town has.
Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the comments by the Commission.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on passing this resolution as is which is
paying less than $1 a day for the service they are receiving by the employees.

Mayor Burkett commented on the fact that there was no reduction on the taxes
and the cost of landscaping in Town which is out of this world. He commented on
evaluating if it is more feasible to bring the landscaping for the Town in house.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor to have meetings once a month, seconded by
Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 9:31 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner
Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
Attest:

Page 74



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 75



2 =N
" TOWN OF ‘\\
N
Y

J
/7 SURFSIDg Xy
/ \
a 30 @ '
=\

\‘:,;'“:i.-. Fanr

My pg cOF

Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting
Agenda Streamline
MINUTES
September 15, 2020
6-7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor

Surfside, FL 33154

:.\“

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez, Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer and Commissioner Charles Kesl.

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene and Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

2. Minutes Deferred from the September 10, 2020 Regular Town Commission
Meeting — Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk

- August 11, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- August 18, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- August 25, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to defer the above minutes, seconded by
Commissioner Velasquez. All voted in favor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to interview all six candidates, three
interviews one day and three interviews another day and special meeting on another
date, seconded by Commissioner Kesl.

Commissioner Kesl withdrew his second. The motion died for lack of a second.

Page 76



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Commissioner Velasquez commented that one of the candidates was arrested for
abusing one of the commissioners and believes that needs to be in consideration and is
serious.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated she just wants to go over the formality of the procedure.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that they had a tie for third place and one candidate dropped out
and wants to stay with the top four candidates.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comment made by Vice Mayor Paul and if they
keep the top three candidates it would remove the candidate that was arrested.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the process, that it should include all the
candidates, that that specific candidate disclosed it.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he looked at the results and there is a cut off of the three
candidates and one candidate just withdrew because he only had the support of two of
the five. That is a reason to go with the top candidates.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she is in favor of not interviewing the top three candidates.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she in agreement with interviewing the two
candidates that have been voted by everyone. She commented again on the candidate
that was arrested by assaulting a commissioner and she fears for her life.

Mayor Burkett stated that he agrees with the comments made by Commissioners Kesl
and Commissioner Velasquez. He also stated that this topic was not on the agenda.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that candidate explained his background and they need
to give the one on one to those candidates and give them an hour of their day and does
not want to eliminate Natasha Hampton because she is the only female candidate.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he made a mistake on his assessments and that there
are four candidates as finalists. He would like to ask the motion maker to add the top four
finalists because six is too many.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to choose the top four candidates,
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner
Salzhauer voting in opposition.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated it is not appropriate to eliminate the minority candidate
and it will look discriminatory.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she is not seeing them as a minority candidate but the

Page 77



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

candidate that only received two votes and that is why the third candidate dropped out
because they only received two votes.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that it is not correct, that if they do not believe they were
not qualified that just because of race they should be included. She stated that she voted
for those that were best qualified for the position.

3. Agenda Streamline - Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

Commissioner Velasquez stated that there are different items that need to be
reduced to something that they could handle and then they could include more. She
has decided to remove her items.

Commissioner Kesl agrees to remove his item.

Commissioner Salzhauer suggested for the Town Attorney give suggestions on
which ones should be removed. She stated that all items should have a memo and if
it does not have a summary memo then it should not be on the agenda and have it
for the October agenda. She also suggested workshops for large items that would
take more time and have a workshop for those meetings. She also stated that there
should be more formality and time limits also on presentations.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding item E and if they can get to that they can
incorporate some of these items. She believes that the round table meetings should
be determined by the Commission. She agrees that power point presentations
should be circulated 24 hours ahead and the cover memo for the agenda items.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that each Commissioner should be asking the
Town Attorney what needs to be done and those guestions should be addressed to
the Town Attorney and she is willing to answer the questions. She stated that there
should be no censoring of the Commission and residents.

Mayor Burkett stated that all Commissioners are allowed to place things on the
agenda and they are already prioritized and understands the amount of items and
stated that Town Clerk McCready does not have to redo a book each meeting. The
Commissioners can keep the items.

Town Clerk McCready stated that does not work with all the Commissioners.

Mayor Burkett stated it has to work with all of them. He stated that some complain
about the length of the agenda but do not address the items on the agenda. Do not
reinvent the wheel.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he volunteered to remove his item. He agrees with
having the memo and pare down the length

Page 78



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer that every item that stays on the
agenda must be accompanied by a memo with a summary of the issue and how it is
to be discussed or changed, all presentation items must be circulated to everyone
48 hours before the meeting, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with
a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Velasquez voting in opposition.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that each Commissioner should decide what they
want to keep and commented on the fact that the one thing Commissioner Kesl has
on the agenda, he had to withdraw his item and does not find that to be fair. She
stated that there are some items that should be removed because they have been
addressed already and those that are not priority and can be discussed in a different
matter or the Town Manager could make it happen.

Commissioner Kesl thanked Commissioner Velasquez for her comments. He will
remove it and come back to it at a later time. He removed item N on the agenda.

Vice Mayor Paul encouraged Commissioner Kesl not to remove his item but to add
the cover memo and her items have cover memos and encourages everyone to do
cover memos in order to have everyone know what the items entail.

Mayor Burkett went through his items.

Vice Mayor Paul asked if Mayor Burkett could link the Eden and the demolition by
neglect.

Interim Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the presentations being provided 48
hours prior and stated if budget related presentations by staff can have an
exception.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the censoring of the Commission and the
residents and stated that she does not have a staff that would be putting a
presentation together. She stated that they ran on transparency.

Commissioner Salzhauer agrees with Commissioner Velasquez with how the
meetings have become the Jerry Springer Show. She commented on the items she
has on the agenda and she is certain that some of them will come off when she has
to do a cover memo for. She commented on having the presentations 48 hours
before.

Commissioner Kesl commented on the knowledge of the public they serve and by
tightening the agenda and having the presentations in advance, it will help the public
in understanding the items.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the cover memos are important.

Commissioner Velasquez asked who will be preparing the cover memos for the

4
Page 79



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Commissioners.
Mayor Burkett asked who will be preparing the cover memos.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that if the individual putting the item on the agenda
is not able to come up with a short memo then they should remove the item.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the Commissioner writes the memo and it is their
responsibility to write it and send to the Town Attorney for legal sufficiency.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that they should designate a Town employee to
write the memaos for them.

Mayor Burkett explained to Commissioner Velasquez the cover memo and what it
should entalil.

Town Clerk McCready stated on the record that she circulated the deadline for
agenda items due to the Clerk’s Office as well as a sample of the cover memo.
A. COVID-19 Task Force Update — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

B. Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,
Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.

C. Permanent Digital Sign — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Deferred to next meeting.

D. Resident Survey regarding Kayak Launch - Vice Mayor Paul /
Commissioner Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.

E. Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Page 80



Page 81

Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path - Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Building Department Document Scanning- Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue - Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett stated that is important and will not take it off.

Speeding on Collins and Harding - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett requested to remove this item.

Homeless Contribution by the Town of Surfside of $100,000 - Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett requested for the Commission to request $50,000 back from
the Homeless.

Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett

Mayor Burkett kept the item.

. Records Retention Policy — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

. Regulation of Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.



Page 82

Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

S.M.A.R.T Goals, Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner
Charles Kesl

Deferred to next meeting.

Design Review Board Discussion — Staff Report —Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Additional lighting in the residential area — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

CGA Contract Follow Up — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Deferred to next meeting.
FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Deferred to next meeting.

Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Deferred to next meeting.



W.

AA.

BB.

CC.

DD.

EE.

Page 83

Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor
and Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

How our Zoning Protections Against Over-Development Were Gutted -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett requested to remove the item.

Amending Town Code Section 2-233 to Include Non-for-Profit —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett requested to remove the item.

Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.
Speeding & Stop Sign Running - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Deferred to next meeting.

Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Pool Deck Lighting for Extended Winter Hours- Staff Report — Jason
Greene, Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

FF. Procurement Expertise — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Deferred to next meeting.

GG. Take Home Vehicles - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Deferred to next meeting.

HH. Recent and Significant Increase in Boat, Paddleboard and Kayak Use
on Point Lake — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Il.  Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Jason Greene,
Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

JJ. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

KK. Securing Power Infrastructure: Timely Action Plan for Hurricane
Season through accountability now by FPL, ATT and Atlantic
Broadband — Staff Report — Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

LL. Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Deferred to next meeting.

MM. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Mayor Burkett requested to remove the item.

NN. Draft Ordinance Amending Definitions of Lot Coverage -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.

Page 84



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

OO. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett requested to keep the item on the agenda.

PP. Purchase of Waterfront Property for Park Land (Pink House) —
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Deferred to next meeting.

QQ. Traffic Control Devices on 88" Street and Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.
RR. Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett
Mayor Burkett requested to keep the item on the agenda.
SS. Gazette Revenue and Funding Sources — Mayor Charles Burkett
Deferred to next meeting.
TT. Beach Raking — Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Deferred to next meeting.

UU. Taking Steps to Keep our Businesses Alive During COVID — Mayor
Charles Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.
4. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on

agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

No public speakers.

10
Page 85



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 15, 2020

5.  Adjournment
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to adjourn the meeting without objection

at 7:11 p.m. The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried
with a 5-0 vote.

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
Attest:

Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

11
Page 86



‘:a' "“\
’ TOWN OF ‘\

',';' 7QURFSIDE Yy

i N
i\%; nmmﬁ

.‘ﬂ.f‘

"J' DADE C€ o

Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting
Final Budget Hearing
AGENDA
September 22, 2020
7:00 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez, Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer and Commissioner Kesl.

Also present were Interim Town Manager Jason Greene and Town Attorney
Lillian Arango.

2. Final Millage Rate Adoption Resolution for FY 2021 - Jason Greene, Interim
Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL MILLAGE RATE FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2020 AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; ANNOUNCING THE ADOPTED FINAL MILLAGE
RATE OF 4.3499 MILLS WHICH IS EQUAL TO THE ROLLED BACK RATE OF
4.3499 MILLS COMPUTED PURSUANT TO STATE LAW; PROVIDING FOR
INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record.

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item and gave a brief presentation.

Page 87



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 22, 2020

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Mayor Burkett voting
in opposition.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if they are including the Seaway in this budget.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that if there are any new developments it
would assist us.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if the interest rates are lower if it makes the
property value go up. She does not believe that is correct due to the interest
rates. The value of the property in Surfside will go down when interest rates are
lower.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Commissioner Velasquez
regarding the interest rates.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that there is a general feeling that if the
interest rates are lower then you have increasing property value and that is the
general feeling in the short term.

Commissioner Kesl commented on the total taxable value of the property in town
dropping and the roll back rate. He commented on the County’s portion of taxes
and although the Town will go to the roll back rate that does not mean that their
taxes will go down due to the County’s action.

Commissioner Salzhauer agrees with Commissioner Kesl and spoke regarding
the roll back rate and would like to move forward and hopefully next year they
could do better in order to keep the Town fiscally sound.

Vice Mayor Paul would like to adopt the millage rate as proposed.

Mayor Burkett commented on the statement made by Commissioner Salzhauer
regarding giving away money. He commented on the reduction of taxes by 10%
in order to give residents some relief. He stated that he is not happy that they
are not giving back money to the residents and will be voting against this
resolution.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she does believe it is a fiscal responsibility and
spoke regarding the healthy reserve. She stated that during these challenging
times they need to keep a healthy reserve.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the residents feel strongly that the Town be
fiscally sound and deliver with the promises made.

Page 88



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 22, 2020

Commissioner Velasquez stated that the residents would have liked a lower
millage rate and they do not feel by lowering it they would be irresponsible.

Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding the reserves the Town currently has
and the amounts on each fund. She would like to know the services that will not
be given to the residents.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the reserves and the reserve that is needed in
case of emergencies.

Commissioner Kesl commented on the reserves and next year the Town being in
a more fiscally sound place.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on this being tax payer dollars and the
need of being fiscally responsible and being able to do the projects needed.

Mayor Burkett commented on information placed in the zoom chat.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on having three (3) communications
individuals is not fiscally responsible as well as having an Assistant Town
Manager is not being fiscally responsible.

3. Public Comment
The following individuals from the public spoke:

Donna Natales stated she was a part time employee in the Police Department
and was laid off.

Jeff Rose spoke regarding budgeted items and not cutting the budget too much
in order to have services like the kayak launch.

Deborah Cimadevilla stated that the elected officials to do what is correct like the
water bill rebate.

Joshua Epstein stated that the way the millage rate is set currently is good and
they should look at it next year after COVID.

4. FY 2021 Final Budget Adoption Resolution - Jason Greene, Interim Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A FINAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2020 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,
2021; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR
EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR BUDGETARY
CONTROLS; PROVIDING FOR GRANTS AND GIFTS; PROVIDING FOR
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Page 89



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 22, 2020

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record.

Interim Town Manager Greene introduced the item and gave a presentation
regarding the final budget.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to approve the Resolution,
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with 3-2 vote with
Commissioner Velasquez and Mayor Burkett voting in opposition.

Vice Mayor Paul clarified that there are no three (3) communication positions and
currently there is no Assistant Town Manager. She also commented on the Town
employee that was laid off that was a part time position and if there is a
reconsideration for that position by adding additional responsibilities since Code
and Police have been combined.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding Interim Town Manager Greene filling in as a
Finance Director and Interim Town Manager and would like to consider a 15%
retroactive pay adjustment as well as a proclamation from when he started in that
position for the enormous amount of work he has taken on.

Mayor Burkett agrees with the retroactive pay for Interim Town Manager Greene.
Commissioner Salzhauer asked if it is a 15% for the time he served.

Vice Mayor Paul stated it was from when he started doing those duties.
Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by public speaker
Donna Natales regarding her lay off and referred her to the Town Manager and
they are currently in a tough position which means cutting positions.
Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the challenges that the Town has been
dealing with and there is improvement that will come. He also stated that this is a
learning curve and feels at this time it is good to have a solid framework.

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the tax base and the budget.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if this budget includes the three (3)
communication positions and the Assistant Town Manager position.

Interim Town Manager Greene answered Commissioner Velasquez’ question
and clarified the positions.

Interim Town Manager Greene commented on having the next Commission

Meeting October 13, 2020 in person but he can extend the zoom commission
meetings beyond October 1 and would like feedback from the Commission.

Page 90



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 22, 2020

Commissioner Kesl stated that the Town has guidelines for the meeting in
person.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on a call she had with the League of Cities and are
requesting the Governor to extend the virtual meetings until December and other
municipalities agree to continue zoom meetings.

Commissioner Velasquez would like to continue the zoom meetings and not put
our staff and families at risk.

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed comments made by Commissioner
Velasquez by her wanting the playgrounds open and the issues with decorum
and believes it is due to zoom and there can be more respect when the meetings
are done in person. She agrees for the meetings to be done in person and
eliminate the chats online. She is agreement meeting in zoom one more month
and go live in November. She also stated that if the League will extend it then
she believes we should follow suit.

Mayor Burkett believes we need to get back as soon as possible and outbursts
will be dealt with. He stated his concern is if they are able to accommodate
residents that would like to attend. He suggested for Interim Town Manager
Greene to put a plan together and then the Commission can make an informed
decision. He stated either you go full blast or continue zoom until there is a plan.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated he could extend it for 30 more days and
stated they did layout a plan of hybrid but the Commission did not approve it and
will speak with the Town Attorney. He stated that he would like to readdress the
suggestion made by Vice Mayor Paul regarding the 15% pay adjustment.

Mayor Burkett asked Interim Town Manager Greene to put the numbers together
and place it on the agenda for October 13, 2020.

Commissioner Velasquez agrees with disabling the chat.

Commissioner Kesl thanked the members of the Commission and having the live
meetings and staying healthy.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that they do need to save the chat and keep it

for public records. She stated maybe in a month to determine if to move forward
with live meetings.

Page 91



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting
September 22, 2020

5. Public Comment
No public speakers.
6. Adjournment
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without

objection at 8:07 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner Kesl. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
Attest:

Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 92



3B

D !
g N

TOWN MANAGER’'S REPORT
OCTOBER 13, 2020

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS / INITIATIVES / ENHANCEMENTS

l. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT — Attachment “A”
Il. SOCIAL MEDIA (NEXTDOOR) REPORT — Attachment “B”

1. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT) -
Attachment “C”

V. COMMUNITY GARDEN UPDATE - Attachment “D”
V. TOWN DEPARTMENTS
Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of September 25, 2020, the total number of active,
open cases being managed is 192; of these cases, 74 cases are still under investigation
and are working towards compliance; 15 cases are on-hold; 16 cases are in the Special
Master hearing queue; 5 cases are in the post-hearing status; 2 cases have pending liens,
44 code cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid, and 36 service cases have
been issued liens and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent reminder
letters on a semi-annual basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines
until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is abated, then the property owners
are notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid,
resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town’s Special Master for a
hearing and ruling on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected by the Town:

= FY 19/20: Through September 25, 2020, 109 cases have paid/settled
for a total collection of $96,240.

Page 93



Town Manager’s Report for October 2020 Page | 2

= FY 18/19: 143 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $35,654.
= FY 17/18: 92 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576.

» FY 16/17: 117 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842.
» FY 15/16: 152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282

Finance Department

Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of September 30, 2020 — Attachment “E”
Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (September 1 — September 23, 2020)
Traffic Citations — 622
Parking Citations — 317
Arrests — 16
Dispatch Events — 1,208

Incident/Crime Reports - 63
Suspicious Person Checks — 16

O O OO0 0O O

B. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update

The Surfside Police Department has maintained situational awareness of the COVID-19
Pandemic Incident in coordination with Local, State, and Federal partner Agencies and
through continued contact and information sharing with the Miami-Dade County Office of
Emergency Operations-Emergency Operations Center. Our Department strives to
maintain operational readiness, public preparedness, safeguarding the community, and
enforcement of laws-ordinances-governmental orders.

C. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Actions:

o Surfside Police Department personnel conducted beach and business checks for
compliance with COVID-19 related County and Town Orders
o0 Surfside Police Department personnel continue to monitor and enforce the Miami-
Dade County Emergency Orders. Surfside PD may issue Adult Civil Citations for:
e Violations relating to adults not wearing masks/facial coverings; or persons
gathering in groups in excess of ten persons
¢ Violations relating to businesses not adhering to conditions of Miami-Dade County
Emergency Orders (such as: employees not wearing masks/facial coverings,
restaurants serving food to persons eating inside of the business, etc.)
o Daily Communications with Miami-Dade Emergency Operations Center

Page 94



@]

Town Manager’s Report for October 2020 Page | 3

Miami-Dade EOC WebEOC COVID-19 Municipal Protective Actions - Situation
Reports
Daily Patrol Shift Monitoring of Street Ends at Waterways

D. Police Events/Community Outreach

Monthly community events (Bike with the Chief and Coffee with the Cops) are
cancelled until further notice due to Covid-19 and will resume as soon as possible.
The Mobile DMV will be rescheduled as soon as possible.

FDOT in conjunction with the Surfside Police Department hosted a Multi-Agency
Traffic Enforcement Detail in the Town of Surfside on September 8, 2020 from 8:00
a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Police Officers from Surfside, Aventura, Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor
Islands, Miami Beach, Miami-Dade County, North Miami Beach and Sunny Isles
Beach Police Departments participated in this event. Sgt. Jay Matelis, Officer Ronald
Donoso, Officer Juan Duran and Officer Marianne Durante proudly represented the
Surfside Police Department issuing 79 traffic citations.

FDOT in conjunction with the Sunny Isles Beach Police Department hosted a Multi-
Agency Traffic Enforcement Detail in Sunny Isles Beach on September 22, 2020 from
8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Police Officers from Surfside, Aventura, Bal Harbour, Bay
Harbor Islands, Miami Beach, Miami-Dade County, North Miami Beach and Sunny
Isles Beach Police Departments participated in this event. Sgt. Jay Matelis, Officer
Juan Duran and Officer Marianne Durante proudly represented the Surfside Police
Department.

The Surfside Police Department will host a community blood drive on October 21,
2020 from 11:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. in the Town Hall municipal parking lot.

Surfside PD, Aventura PD, Bay Harbor Islands PD, North Miami PD and Sunny Isles
Beach PD will host a Shred a Thon and DEA Drug Take Back on October 24, 2020 at
Bill Bird Marina (Haulover Park) from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

P —

Jason D. Greene, Interim Town Manager

Page 95



Attachment "A"

Requests filtered by request category that have been created 09/05/2020 - 09/30/2020

Average days to

Request Category Created in period Closed in period close

Code Compliance (Safety Concern)
Drainage/Flooding (PW)

Other

Police (Safety Concern)

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW)
Street lights (PW)

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW)
Construction Issues

P WNRPRPRNER R
el eNeReReR=R=X=)

Page 96


https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4826&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4830&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4841&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4933&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4835&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4837&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4839&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2020-09-05T13%3A12%3A10Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=14541&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived

Requests filtered by request category that have been created 01/01/2014 - 09/30/2020

Request Category Crs::;i n Closed in period |Average days to close
96 Street Park (P & R) 11 11 2
Beach Issue 224 211 13
Code Compliance (Safety Concern) 100 98 20.3
Code Compliance (Violation) 163 160 18.3
Community Center (P & R) 11 9 8.1
Dog Stations (P & R) 15 15 3.1
Drainage/Flooding (PW) 38 34 17
Graffiti (PW) 4 3 17.5
Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 7 7 22.5
Other 272 268 15.6
Police (Safety Concern) 88 86 5.8
Pothole (PW) 6 6 18.4
Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 8 7 4.8
Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 27 27 14.1
Street lights (PW) 63 59 84.3
Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 9 9 0.2
Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 47 34 7.2
Barking Dog 12 12 13.2
Beach Patrol 5 5 2.1
Parking Issue 103 103 2.1
Construction Issues 43 40 10.3
Dead Animal 5 5 8.7

Page 97



https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4824&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4825&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4826&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4827&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4828&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4829&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4830&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4831&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4833&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4841&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4933&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4834&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4835&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4836&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4837&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4838&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=4839&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=14538&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=14539&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=14540&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=14541&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived
https://crm.seeclickfix.com/#/organizations/433/issues?after=2014-01-01T05%3A00%3A00Z&assigned=&before=2020-10-06T03%3A59%3A59Z&requestTypes=14542&serviceRequestStatus=open%2Caccepted%2Cin_progress%2Cneeds_review%2Cclosed%2Carchived&status=Open%2CAcknowledged%2CClosed%2CArchived

S Attachment "B"

MEMORANDUM

To: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
From: Rachel Pinzur, Public Information Representative
Date: September 29, 2020

Subject: September Social Media (Nextdoor) Report

As part of the Town’s communication strategy, the Public Information Representative
(PIR) uses Nextdoor to provide residents with helpful information especially amid the
coronavirus crisis and to further direct strategy based on matters that are important to
residents. Nextdoor is only one of several communication channels used to reach
residents including the Town’s at-risk seniors and most vulnerable communities. The PIR
recently rolled out new text messages, which residents noted as their #1 preferred way
to receive communication from Surfside in a recent communication survey.

During the month of September, the PIR continued to publish posts pertaining to the
COVID-19 pandemic; rolled out a Weekly Surfside Digest; sent out Census deadline
reminders; informed residents about a Blood Drive and distributed various advisories
including new restrictions on beach furniture, budget hearings and Town Commission
notices. Residents can find valuable COVID-19 updates on the Town website.

The Town of Surfside remains committed to staying on top of the most up-to-date
information in order to make informed decisions to help safeguard the Surfside
community. As the situation is changing rapidly, the Town provides regular updates as
new information emerges.

It is important to reiterate the Nextdoor platform is not a replica of the Town’s website and
Gazette and should not be viewed as such. To that end, information presented on
Nextdoor often refers back to the Town’s primary communication tools. The Town
encourages residents to find information on the Town's  website
(www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) and/or by contacting the Town directly.

Page 98


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

Jajnq adexspue]|

do Jayng adh
panoiddy. iayn adeaspue 020z/11/¢ 0202/0€/t VN o1t peoiwa e 144 3ned 01 sanbas 2y anuane suljo) 9268 0z02/2/v
I e s
Jueaydde o Ag umespyum umespm s o mospm ueoyday| | OF/0E/TPoHIG N e —— o anuany suliod 0vES 0z07/2/v
FUPIg
dues
a1 40 apis yuou|
panouddy. aup Suoie Sudesspuel 61/62/0T 6102/62/8 N ajaissa09e paddeaipuey e Joj apinosd o3 Buideaspue any 104qY 0856 6t02/8/2
1eul 03 15anbay aduelie [aess| Bunoa|
areunp parsanba 1
(o215 aeds| 8102/62/01 '8102/60/€0
Supeo) sawainba Jenoudde sr0z/62/11 ‘9102/€2/21 ‘9102/10/8
pawaq parosddy 8ulpeo| 19a:1s| suun g1 oy 51 159Nb3Y suun g voswwoo s iqpaea | SR | stoe/e/eo wiouee/io saun Ajwej-inu g1 anuany BuipieH 188 Jenuigns pasinay
440~ 78:06 Uop93s| ‘9102/81/80 ‘5102/22/10 S102/90/0
‘parsanbas T Jenuigns [euBuo
102/92/00
pareunial (ed) fesodoud pan Joroqay RGNS [euisio
(sea1L 22eds|
uado) a2eds uado)
-(aT)€6°06 uonI3s '€
(12408
adeaspue) sansadosd
2 Bumnge pue 19235 suun b 10} 51 15anbay -
19k nwsad Wolj UoNePUBILO321 | 0} 1uaelpe Fuidedspuel| 1A UOISSILILIOD Jof aun Jou/ct 1oy pormpaups. | w0 penoside groz/re) 10/82/6 g Ajuey-ninw Bunsixe I -
Joy paijdde 10u seq aun 51 1oy J344nq puINbaY| PaINpaYPs Ua3q 10U LD GIOZEEICEICESS || B2 = ASLCE :\m ‘(102/v2/8 "L102/61/9 03 UoIsuedXa 10} [enoidde ue(d ays - 2snOH N, VELIBEED Lroz/6t/s
paInpyods Uaaq 10u seH|  —2'T6-06 UONRS'Z| Sey Isanbas uaLIn) TR O
(o215 22eds|
Supeo) sawainbas
Suipeo| 122115
H0 — 2806 uoRa3s T
sparsanbai g
J0h yusod [102/81/s
auon suon suuny sung ST02/v1/7 s102/2/9 S3SNOYUMOL & - 3PISHNS EOE| any BupIeH 9116 9190
4oy paydde 10u sen /ot /el “£10¢//2 ‘910¢/2/11 N e "
uonansu0) Japun panss| oz/9e/er 20991 auoN auon suun o1 suun 0Tt 9102/01/1T 9102/22/00 9102/L2/1 '9102/02/9 SwnIUIWOpUO) [enuapisaY a1V sUlj0) 5568 9102/v/5
(uewog aueapni) ST/ J—
: ‘oz h a E E
10h nwsad suun uoneleop 610C 9 ueniqad 81/62/11 sjencucde 8102/82/8 '8102/L2/9 BUipIIng Asols-€ Jo UORINASOD ‘SIuBWAOIdW| AV sUlI0) 00E6 B ITEG lennugns pasinay
Joy paijdde 10u sen oror8t 2N 2N 507 40} 51 353nbay snose fouaBiowd 1 a1p | parosddy 9102/01/1T posion 19102/81/L ppn ooy BuRsixa [ Jo UORIIOWap - a1V SUIIOD 00E6|  ‘ZZE6 'OVE ‘BYE6 'v9EG ‘ZLE6 '08EG 9r02/11/2
lenoidde puaa 01 | enoidde [eusuo Jenoadde euBLO 910222/t ‘9102/01/¢ Jemmgns jeud
pawuigns 1sanbay Jennugns euBuO fenuians eusuo
T
a5 Jo uoisuad
parsanba. ueaiddy
19A yuisad SUW00J (2304 T ‘Syun “BUN2oN 31.87/L 1oz/11/s el
auon auoN suun 66T 8T02/£1/2 xoz/u/zt 8unsixa Jo uonenouas pue 12afoxd [enuapisal ey anY SUlI0D VT B ANV SUIIOD EET6 stoz/zt/s
I d A dd g “
o4 payjdde 10u seq wniuwopuo> gy uo 51 Aq panoidde ‘1102/6/¢ '5102/v/6 T e Ao
Jo voisuae
parsanba
sey yuedydol
39 uo umem 2uawidojanap 0puo> paiun ajfurs any SuIpseH 6088
0 uonajas uipua, 2 auo auoy suun suun “
99 40 vondajas Bupuag pencadde sueid 69591 N N N 8z un 59 stoz/s/er stoz/ce/s SWOZ/E/9'SIOUL/Y | Gy ssed (1) jo umuudolonapas - .opuon 9prsns| 15 WIS ST2 % 602 “L02 ‘507 €07 T0Z stoz/st/e
£102/6/2 (sau01s €) J21u=0 Buiuea)
uoonAsuo3 Japu anss 4 auoy auo 199} a1enbs 6'855'8 JO UoIsuedka Aol o
) 42pun panss| S102/21/10 60547 N N 4 68558 4 23 ¥102/82/0T vroz/Lefe €102/02/% 'ET02/T1/2 Supuiof pue wnye sse(8 asnanw MaN - (nys 341 2 05Y6 210z/0z/t
L102/01/01 uswpuswe | L10z/Te/g Swowpuswe | LIOU/TL/S LI0Z/6/E Swewenosdu e
uomnisuod sapun panss| vioe/ce/o e auon auon suun 57 suun 79z ueld a1 ‘Z102/S1/0T ueld aus ‘2102/22/6 mﬁw\s..\w wDﬂMN,.m“\ s M3U 10 UOINIISUO 341 10J pue BNINITS [ —— a WSSS, s
ueld aus juiBlo ueid ays [ewBO . 203514 GNP 44N SN0} 343 J0 UOREI0ISB1 - NI N
1o 1o aus ‘zroz/ee/s ‘zrog/refe| O P sou o jeniwans feusiio
g 21am Saniuawe A10ssa20e pue BUIpING WNIIWOPUOD)
patoduio) panss| vroz/ve/s e auon auon 85 Aprewnoidde suun sz¢ €102/v2/T zt0z/v/zy 7102/11/6 ‘2102/21/8 12AU3PISD. 1UN-06 JO UOMINASUOD @104 WOOI| 3RV SUII0D GVEG B SIE6 ‘6LE6 Troz/et/e
Janamou) sun g |-z6 Bunsixa o uomowaq - saauapisay ueas neateuy)
para(duio) panss| 7107/s/s Tt auon auon suun TvE suun Trg TI07/51/6 TT0z/8z/L TT02/T/9 'TT0Z/8T/5 9104 Woo. TyE-ipeeq puei 2NV SUII0D BTV6 B 6116 T102/v/5
SPEqISS PAUILIIAP IUBWINISS ‘2IueLIEn Speqias pue eae R
pareldwo) panss| v102/5/5 STTET =R D g 2T Z0/0T/y z102/6/€ 210¢/2/2 0T02/02/T | Buipiing wnwixew e pue s1eas T.g Buureuod ajdwan| any 1049y 0856 otoe/o/T
10U UaWa218e 1UBWINIAS YANOI Pan0iddy  |2|qepiing auNLIZIAP 03 UaWaIaS patenodaN
XOPOULIO YSIM3[ JO UOMINISUO) - eS| Buno|
a8eses]
para(duio) panss| vLoz/et/t 73 auoN auon suun st suun 2z T02/01/5 otoz/se/z 0L02/¢/2 0102/€T/T 521103 € Wadelpe pue saLI0s b ‘SUuN [210Y €8 AV U103 0026 600z/62/21
J0 BupsIsuo3 [310 aPISLNS Pasodosg - [210H apIsiNs|
uoisuag
smexs asuenss| ‘oN uoneayddy paniasay paisanbay panoiddy pamojy s oL 78d o¥a
snie3s uoy 2} - wafoid uonesoy 23eq uopeaddy
wad Suipiing saduenep Aysuazui/Aysuaq 5522044 Suluoz

(1LN3S3¥d - 6002) SS3208d NOILYOI1ddY LNINOTIAIA

0202/2/07 U0 pa1opdn 1507

.« JUsWyoeY

Page 99



2 Dy Attachment "D"

" TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSIDE‘Ql‘

v % \ ﬁ 1
) f
N ORI o "

i :
N, g+ L
41y, O

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Date: October 13, 2020

Subject: Community Garden Non-Profit Annual Renewal

Please note the Surfside Community Garden non-profit “Surfside Urban Gardeners” has
met the following requirements to renew their October 1 annual agreement:

1) Remitted payment in the amount of $12 ($1 per month).
2) Proof of non-profit status.

3) Certificate of Liability Insurance.

Prepared by IM

Page 100



Attachment "E"

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2020

As of SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
100% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Agenda ltem # Page 1o0f3

October 2, 2020

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL nggé# % BUDGET
GENERAL FUND - 001

REVENUE $ 17,132,225 $16,549,272 104%
EXPENDITURES 13,646,537 $16,549,272 82%
Net Change in Fund Balance 3,485,688

Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 14,984,105 A

Fund Balance-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 18,469,793

TOURIST RESORT FUND - 102

REVENUE $ 2,470,123 ‘ ‘ $3,308,050 75%
EXPENDITURES 2,036,579 $3,308,050 62%
Net Change in Fund Balance 433,544

Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 1,640,525

Fund Balance-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 2,074,069

POLICE FORFEITURE FUND - 105

REVENUE $ 154,008 ‘ ‘ $101,300 152%
EXPENDITURES 76,315 $101,300 75%
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 77,693

Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 105,725

Fund Balance-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 183,418

TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUND - 107

REVENUE $ 250,608 $276,000 91%
EXPENDITURES 224,818 $276,000 81%
Net Change in Fund Balance 25,790

Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 328,377

Fund Balance-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 354,167

BUILDING FUND - 150

REVENUE $ 609,644 ‘ ‘ $1,517,713 40%
EXPENDITURES 1,112,134 $1,517,713 73%
Net Change in Fund Balance (502,490)

Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 2,563,517

Fund Balance-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 2,061,027

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 301

REVENUE $ 2,017,492 $2,050,000 98%
EXPENDITURES 124,727 $2,050,000 6%

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,892,765
Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 3,048,582
Fund Balance-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 4,941,347
NOTES:

* Many revenues for September 2020 are received in subsequent months (timing difference) and have been estimated as of 10/2/2020.

A. Includes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies. The balance of $12,984,105 is unassigned fund balance (reserves).

Page 101



Page 20f3
PROPRIETARY FUNDS ACTUAL nggél_‘r % BUDGET
WATER & SEWER FUND - 401
REVENUE $ 4,436,450 ‘ ‘ $4,424,500 100%
EXPENDITURES 3,631,722 $4,424,500 80%
Change in Net Position 904,728
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) (2,367,098)
Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ (1,462,370)
MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND - 402
REVENUE $ 1,195,930 ‘ ‘ $1,333,618 90%
EXPENDITURES 1,078,406 $1,333,618 81%
Change in Net Position 117,524
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 1,198,948
Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 1,316,472
SOLID WASTE FUND - 403
REVENUE $ 1,959,426 ‘ ‘ $2,132,673 92%
EXPENDITURES 1,939,882 $2,132,673 91%
Change in Net Position 19,544
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 641,636
Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 661,180
STORMWATER FUND - 404
REVENUE $ 735,595 ‘ ‘ $1,034,704 71%
EXPENDITURES 453,778 $1,034,704 44%
Change in Net Position 281,817
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 3,200,132
Unrestricted Net Position-April 301, 2020 (Reserves) $ 3,481,949
FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND - 501
REVENUE $ 993,325 ‘ ‘ $987,346 101%
EXPENDITURES 737,025 $987,346 75%
Change in Net Position 256,300
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited) 585,363
Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 841,663

Page 102

Jason D.

ene, Interim Town Manager/Finance Director




Page 3 0of 3

Town of Surfside
Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2016 - 2020

FUND 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 9/30/2019 9/30/2020 CAGR
General $ 7,368,408 S 8,460,802 S 10,902,050 $ 14,984,105 S 18,469,793 26.7%
Tourist Resort 363,407 469,880 356,313 1,640,525 2,074,069 65.3%
Police Forfeiture 141,755 164,933 159,527 105,725 183,418 -9.3%
Transportation Surtax 354,264 388,363 263,292 328,377 354,167 -2.5%
Building - 1,742,910 2,760,673 2,563,517 2,061,027 -3.6%
Capital Projects 1,154,352 576,122 2,158,902 3,048,582 4,941,347 38.2%
Water & Sewer (2,827,890) (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (2,367,098) (1,462,370) -5.8%
Municipal Parking 1,111,941 811,013 943,315 1,198,948 1,316,472 2.5%
Solid Waste 245,941 429,743 601,201 641,636 661,180 37.7%
Stormwater 3,392,370 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,200,132 3,481,949 -1.9%
Fleet Management - - - 585,363 841,663 N/A
Total $11,304,548 $ 13,259,566 $ 18,802,753 $ 25,929,812 $ 32,922,715 30.6%

(a) - CAGR stands for Compound Average Growth Rate, and is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods. It
represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the fund
has been compounding over a time period.

Page 103



7% <N\
"" TOWN OF ‘\\\\ 3C

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009
Telephone (305) 993-1065

TO: Mayor and Town Commission
FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
CC: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
DATE: October 6, 2020

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for October 13, 2020 Regular
Commission Meeting

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings
and Commission meetings during the past month:

September 10, 2020 - Virtual Regular Town Commission Meeting
September 14, 2020 - Virtual Tourist Board Meeting

September 15, 2020 - Virtual Special Town Commission Meeting (Agenda)
September 15, 2020 - Virtual First Budget Hearing Town Commission
September 22, 2020 - Virtual Second Budget Hearing Town Commission
September 24, 2020 - Virtual Planning & Zoning Board Meeting

October 1, 2020 - Virtual Special Town Commission Meeting (Town Manager Selection)

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances for

Page 1 of 5

Page 104



these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements

of the relative agreements and supporting documents. Members of the firm were instrumental in
contacting Governor DeSantis early in the COVID-19 pandemic to seek approval by Emergency
Order 20-69 for virtual commission meetings to ensure that the Town Commission could
continue meeting and conducting essential Town business and implementing policy. The Firm
assisted with the preparation and adoption of rules governing virtual meeting or communications
media technology for public meetings during the COVID-19 health emergency, as required by
Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-69, “Emergency Management - COVID-19 Local
Government Public Meetings.” The Firm has also assisted the Town with the preparation of
numerous emergency measures or orders due to the COVID-19 health pandemic.

With the appointment of new Boards and Committee members, members of the Firm
provided various orientation sessions to members regarding Sunshine Law, Public Records Law,
Ethics and Board/Committee procedures. The Firm recently organized and hosted a Social
Media and Government Communications: Legal and Ethical Considerations webinar with the
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and continues to support the Town Commission,
Committees and staff with all ethical considerations and training.

Commission Support:

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the newly elected Town Commission to
transition and address concerns and research specific issues and are always available, either in
the office or by phone or email. The COVID-19 health pandemic has created additional
challenges, and inhibited our ability to personally meet with members of the Town Commission.
We appreciate your support as we continue our third year of service and work in implementing

new policy directives.

Staff Support:

Members of the firm have provided extensive support to Town administration and staff during
the recent COVID-19 health pandemic, and addressed a variety of issues and assisted with the
Town’s response to the crisis. The Firm provides regular information and orders issued by the
State, the County and other municipalities in response to COVID-109.

Page 2 of 5

Page 105



As typical, members of the Firm continue to assist the Town administration and staff, as well
assist boards and committees, with application review, contract and agreement review,
preparation of ordinances as directed by the Commission, procurement and purchasing,
budgetary requirements and approval process, various solicitations (RFQs and RFPs) and
agreements, IT related agreements, ADA compliance agreements, Code enforcement and
interpretation, attendance at Special Master Hearings, beach furniture operator permits and
administration, ethics issues and requirements, police related issues and matters, vehicle
purchases for Town Departments, building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas and public
records requests, research, litigation support, oversight and case management, Town Code
interpretation and application, labor, employee and pension matters, and various procurements

and service provider contracts for Town Departments.

Key Issues:

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department. Key
issues over the past year have included:

e Emergency Declaration and Emergency Measures and Orders related to the COVID-19
health pandemic.

e Contract Review Related to COVID-19 health pandemic.

e Resolution Establishing Budget Committee

e Resolution On Parks and Recreation Committee

e Resolution Revising Down Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) Charter

¢ Resolution Revising Resiliency Reserve Fund Policy

e Repeal of Ch. 90 Zoning Code and Map and Adoption of New Zoning Code (2006 Code
with modifications).

e Ordinance Revising Planning & Zoning Board Membership to Add Resiliency Member

¢ Ordinance Revising Resort Tax Board Membership to Add Resiliency Member

e Resolution Combatting Hate Due to COVID-19 Health Pandemic

e Resolutions Approving Interlocal Agreements with Miami-Dade County for Access to
Exempt Information and Enforcement of Miami-Dade County Code

e Resolution for the Purchase of Police Body-Worn Cameras and Preparation of

Agreement

Page 3 of 5

Page 106



e Resolution Regarding Nurse Initiative Ruth K. Broad

e Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations

e Rate Resolutions Solid Waste Assessment

e RFQs for Abbott Avenue Drainage, Planning Services and Engineering Services

e Resolutions Calling Special Election and Referendum for Undergrounding of Utilities,
Restricting Sale, Lease or Exchange of Town Land, and Indebtedness Restrictions

e Resolution Approving Waste Connections for Recycling Services

e Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with Miami-Dade County CARES Act

e Resolution Approving Miami-DADE County Local Mitigation Strategy 2020 (LMS)

e Resolution Approving a MOU with the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police to
Provide 1% Hazard Pay to First Responders Due to COVID-19

e Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with Highest Ranked Firm Pursuant to RFQ
Seeking General Planning Services

e Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with the Highest-Ranked Qualified Firm Pursuant
to RFQ 2020-04 Seeking Engineering Services for Abbott Avenue Drainage
Improvements.

e Resolution Approving Purchase and Installation of Lighting Regarding Holiday and
Downtown District

e Resolution Approving MOU with Bay Harbor Islands for School Address Verification
Program

e Resolutions Approving Proposed and Final Millage Rates and Budget for FY 2020-2021

e Resolution Urging FAA Regarding Metroplex/NextGen Flight Paths

Litigation: New or supplemental information is provided for the following case:

No report at this time. Information on pending litigation has or will be provided individually to

members of the Town Commission, as needed.

Special Matters: Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State

and County, including implementation of adopted House and Senate Bills for the 2020 Florida
Legislative Session. Matters which we will continue to work on and anticipate in the upcoming

Page 4 of 5

Page 107



months include, implementation of various policy directives from the Mayor and Town
Commissioners, orientation and training of Commissioners and Board and Committee Members
related to Sunshine Law, Public Records Law and Ethics, issues related to the COVID-19 health
pandemic, including issuance and implementation of various emergency orders and measures,
review of existing contracts for services related to the COVID-19 pandemic, review of
utility/franchise agreements and address existing telecommunication facilities in the Town’s
rights-of-way, revised or replacement beach furniture ordinance, short term rentals ordinance,
review of revenue utility bonds and reduction of water/sewer rates, review and analysis of Resort
Tax and Tourist Board legislation, procurement of professional services and contracts, FAA
revised NextGen flights paths and providing comments/objections to the FAA regarding the draft
Environmental Assessment Report, review and policy implementation of revisions to Zoning
Code and Map, review and monitoring of all Development Orders and approvals, police matters
and agreements, stormwater utility fees’ methodology and collection, re-imposition of solid
waste assessment by initial and final rate resolutions, RFQs for Planning Services, Engineering

Services, Abbott Avenue Drainage project, landscaping services and shuttle and transportation
services, Referendum and Charter amendments, election assistance, various procurements and
service or provider agreements for Town improvements, facilities and programs, and

implementation and transition back to in-person Commission and Committee meetings.

Page 5 of 5

Page 108



3D

=S
A Townor TN\

Town of Surfside

TOURIST BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

March 2, 2020- 5:30 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers -
9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor, Surfside, FL 33154

Opening ltems:

1.

Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Barbara Cohen at 5:32 p.m.

Present: Chair, Barbara Cohen
Vice Chair Lisa Herman
Board Member Charles Kesl

Absent: Board Member Cornelia Samara
Board Member Neil Goodman

Also present: Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager
Haydee Sera, Town Attorney
Michael Karukin, Town Commission Liaison

Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Frank Trigueros, Interim Tourism Director

Welcome— Chair Barbara Cohen
Resort Tax Revenue Accounts Receivable Report

Interim Tourism Director Trigueros gave an update of the Resort Tax Revenue
Accounts Receivable Report.

Approval of Meeting Minutes: February 3, 2020

A motion was made by Board Member Kesl to approve the February 3, 2020
minutes, seconded by Vice Chair Herman. All voted in favor with Board Member
Samara and Board Member Goodman absent.

Quarter 1 Marketing Review by Jacober Creative

Luisa Jimenez, Brand Strategist, Jacober Creative, provided the Board with the
Quarter 1 Marketing Review.

Page 109 !



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
March 2, 2020

Board Member Kesl commented regarding the dead links and why the system did
not pick up on the issue. He also asked Jacober Creative what are their best
practices.

Luisa Jimenez, Jacober Creative, stated that they are not broken links but slow
websites due to the fact that they come from external sites and links that needed
to be updated. She answered further questions asked by Board Member Kesl.

Interim Tourism Bureau Director Trigueros responded to Board Member Kesl's
question.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares also addressed questions from Board Member
Kesl regarding the time frame of when the site was down.

Vice Chair Herman asked if they are cross promoting when they place it on social
media.

Luisa Jimenez, Jacober Creative, answered Vice Chair Herman'’s question stating
that they do and gave the number of posts per week on social media.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares asked Luisa Jimenez, Jacober Creative, to
explain the vetting process on posts tagging the Town of Surfside.

Luisa Jimenez, Jacober Creative, explained to the Board the vetting process on
posts, tags and permission for access and how it is placed in a social media
platform.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares further explained to the Board the issues that
have been encountered in obtaining certain content for it to be able to be user
generated.

Further discussion took place among the Board Members, Luisa Jimenez, Jacober
Creative and staff regarding the marketing plan, ROl and how much business and
users are being tracked.

Board Member Kesl gave an option of possibly having a ribbon cutting for new
downtown businesses assisting in the promotion of those businesses. He also
asked if it could be added to the Town'’s website.

Chair Cohen commented on the coupons in newsletters for new restaurants during
the summer, but has noticed that many have not participated.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares addressed the issues they had with the coupons
and restaurants and they will look into it.

Page 110 2



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
March 2, 2020

Further discussion took place among the Board and staff on ways to encourage
the businesses to participate with the Town and help the businesses with their
marketing and social media.

Commissioner Karukin commented on DVAC's promotion of new businesses.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares advised the Board that at the next meeting they
can provide a comprehensive review of what DVAC does so the Board can be
more aware of .their function.

6. Quarter 1 Anything But Advertising Public Relations Review — Frank
Trigueros

Interim Tourism Director Trigueros provided the Board with the Quarter 1 Anything
But Advertising public relations review along with a presentation with the summary
highlights.

7. Welcoming Carolyn Izzo Integrated Communications — Public Relations
Contract, Finalized Scope of Work

Interim Tourism Director Trigueros provided an update on the new Public Relations
Contract with Carolyn Izzo Integrated Communications and advised the Board they
are finalizing the scope of work and contract.

Board Member Kesl asked who were the individuals on the Evaluating Committee.
Assistant Town Manager Tavares answered Board Member Kesl's question
stating that the Tourist Board selected Chair Cohen to be part of the Evaluation
Committee as well as Interim Tourism Bureau Director Trigueros, Assistant Town
Manager Tavares and other individuals.
Discussion Items:
1. New Mission and Vision Statement

Chair Cohen stated that they have been using the current mission and vision
statement and due to the elections coming up, she suggests to defer this item until
the April 6, 2020 meeting.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Herman to defer this item to the April 6, 2020

meeting. The motion received a second from Board Member Kesl. All voted in favor
with Board Member Samara and Board Member Goodman absent.

Page 111 3



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
March 2, 2020

2. Web and Social Media Marketing, Projections, Assessments, Knowing the
Competition, Maximizing ROl - Board Member Charles Kesl

Board Member Kesl| gave a presentation of the item with the materials that was
presented to the Board and what benchmarks can be added to help the Town
grow.

Greg Shaughnessy, Search Marketing, Jacober Creative, spoke on the item
stating that the information was inaccurate. He also commented that this was made
for a desktop and not for mobile phone. He stated that individuals do their
searches on mobile phones. He also stated that trying to engage local businesses
peopleftourists is done by using mobile phones and when you look at website use
and the amount of traffic it is 86% mobile phone use.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares commented on Board Member Kesl's report and
asked Jacober Creative to address the concerns on the report and come up with
what exactly can be added to what is being done that can make it more relatable.

Interim Tourism Director Trigueros commented on the presentation made by Board
Member Kesl and stated that they are looking at areas that can be reached as it
comes from the public relations point of having benchmarks and ways of
integrating it.

Further discussion continued among Board Member Kesl, Jacober Creative and
staff regarding the presentation and Assistant Town Manager Tavares explained
that everything is not handled by just one company.
Assistant Town Manager Tavares suggested to revisit the Strategic Plan as well
as the Marketing Plan that was part of the RFP process and possibly refocusing
on some of the items.

3. Quality Control, Quality Assurance — Board Member Charles Kesl

Board Member Kesl presented the item, the budget as well as the user generated
content. He also spoke regarding ADA compliancy.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares addressed the budgetary process and advised
the Board of the budget and what areas the monies are allocated.

4. Sponsorship Application: Farmer’s Market Enhancement — Javier Valmana

Interim Tourism Director Trigueros introduced the item and provided the Board
members with a copy of the application.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares spoke about the work that Mr. Valmana has
been doing with the Farmer's Market.

Page 112 4



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
March 2, 2020

Javier Valmana, Farmer's Market Enhancement, spoke regarding his application
and work with the engagement of the community. He discussed some issues he
has run into; one being not having the right infrastructure which affects the
resident’s enjoyment. He would like to add lighting, entertainment and tents for the
residents.

Chair Cohen asked Mr. Valmana how much furniture was he looking at purchasing.

Mr. Valmana answered Chair Cohen’s question and stated that he is looking at
purchasing something that would fit with the Town of Surfside look. He would like
to have chairs, umbrellas and entertainment.

Board Member Kesl asked regarding the success of the Farmer's Market and the
vendors that participated.

Mr. Valmana answered Board Member Kesl’'s question that at times the number of
vendors have gone down due to not having the proper infrastructure.

Interim Tourism Bureau Director Trigueros asked Mr. Valmana to share with the
Board his experience and how the lack of proper infrastructure affects the Farmer’s
Market.

Discussion took place among the Board and staff regarding storage of the
equipment, the furniture being purchased, and possible cost savings by using the
same furniture for other events.

A motion was made by Board Member Kesl to defer the item to the April 6, 2020
meeting. The motion died for a lack of a second.

Town Attorney Sera stated that they will draft a letter with the conditions that come
with the grant and asked if the Board wanted additional conditions imposed.

A motion was made by Chair Cohen to approve the sponsorship application in the
amount of $3,500 with the conditions imposed by the Tourist Board to include
acoustical entertainment, provide the Tourist Bureau with an inventory of the
furniture purchased, he will be responsible for the storage of the furniture, and once
his contract ends, the furniture will be returned to the Tourism Bureau. The motion
received a second from Vice Chair Herman. All voted in favor with Board Member
Samara and Board Member Goocdman absent.

5. Next Meeting: Monday, April 6, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares provided the Board with the next meeting date
of April 6, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

Consensus was reached by the Board agreeing to hold the next meeting on April
6, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

Page 113 >



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
March 2, 2020

6. Public Comment — 3-minute time limit each, please
Chair Cohen opened the floor to public comment.

There being no one from the public signed up to speak, Chair Cohen closed the
floor to public comment.

7. Adjournment

There being no further business to discuss before the Tourist Board, Board
Member Kesl made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Vice Chair
Herman. All voted in favor with Board Member Samara and Board Member
Goodman absent.

The meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this _/__day of /46(0%@/ 12020

Lisa Herman, Chair

Page 114 °



Town of Surfside

BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING

MINUTES
July 15, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.
Surfside Community Center
9301 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello at 6:06 p.m.

The following were present: Committee Member Lauren Bardos
Committee Member Andrew Craven
Committee Member Robert (Bobby) Cummings
Committee Member Sheryl Goldberg
Committee Member Diana Gonzalez

Also, present: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney
Javier Collazo, Financial Accounting & Reporting Manager
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Committee Introductions

The Town Staff introduced themselves to the Committee members.

The Committee members introduced themselves to the rest of the Committee and
staff.

Page 115



Minutes
Budget Advisory Committee Meeting
July 15, 2020

4. Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair

Town Clerk Sandra McCready advised the Committee the process of selecting a Chair
and a Vice Chair.

A motion was made by Committee Member Diana Gonzalez to appoint Committee
Member Sheryl Goldberg as Chair of the Budget Advisory Committee, seconded by
Committee Member Andrew Craven. All voted in favor.

A motion was made by Committee Member Andrew Craven to appoint Robert (Bobby)
Cummings as Vice Chair of the Budget Advisory Committee, seconded by Chair
Sheryl Goldberg. All voted in favor.

5. Committee Functions

Town Attorney Arango gave an overview to the Committee members of their functions
as part of the Budget Advisory Committee and how business is to be conducted.

Town Attorney Arango advised the Committee that they will be having an Orientation
on July 28, 2020 where they will discuss sunshine law, ethics law and financial rules
and regulations in order to be in compliance with Florida Statutes.

Interim Town Manager Greene also provided insight and explanation of the
Committee’s function and their goal and vision. He stated that this Committee will be
active monthly during the budget cycle. The meetings will be monthly through
September and unless there is a specific action needed they will not meet again until
February. The Committee Charter is to provide guidance in crafting and providing
input into the preparation of the Town'’s Budget.

6. Town Finance Orientation

Vice Chair Cummings asked if the Committee would find any discrepancies or issues
if there is time to change the budget.

Interim Town Manager Greene advised them that the presentation tonight will be very
similar to what the Town Commission will see at next week's budget workshop. He
stated that the Committee would then meet in August and he can prepare a more in-
depth presentation for the August meeting.

Page 116



Minutes
Budget Advisory Committee Meeting
July 15, 2020

Vice Chair Cummings asked if they have questions regarding certain factual
information in the budget, who they can address their questions to.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that any questions regarding the budget should
be directed to him.

Committee Member Gonzalez asked if this is a proposed budget.

Interim Town Manager Greene stated that yes, this is a proposed budget.

Interim Town Manager Greene provided the Committee members with a presentation
of the Town'’s Budget as well as the FY 20/21 Proposed Draft Budget.

Committee Member Gonzalez asked what the Tourist Fund is being used for.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the question asked by Committee Member
Gonzalez and stated that he will be answering their questions as he continues his
presentation.

Discussion among the Committee members took place regarding the presentation on
the milage rate, increase in taxes and different budgetary funds.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the questions asked by the Committee
members.

Vice Chair Cummings asked regarding the number of police vehicles and why there
are so many vehicles having to be replaced. He also commented on the police take
home vehicles. He believes it is absurd that there are so many vehicles for a police
force that patrols an 8-block area and would like this to be addressed at a later
meeting.

Interim Town Manager Greene continued presenting the Tourist Resort Fund Budget.
Further discussion took place among the Committee members regarding cost of
personnel that comes out of the Water and Sewer Fund as well as the Stormwater
Fund.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the questions from the Committee
members.

Page 117



Minutes
Budget Advisory Committee Meeting
July 15, 2020

Vice Chair Cummings asked if once a month was enough time to meet, make
recommendations and asked what the plan would be.

Chair Goldberg commented on this Committee coming into the tail end of the budget
cycle period.

Vice Chair Cummings suggested to meet once a week for the next month in order to
table some topics and address them. He stated that the Commission should be aware
that the Budget Committee needs to meet more than once a month in order to address
the different topics if not it makes this Committee ineffective.

Further discussion took place among the Committee members regarding the amount
of materials to review, be able to give a proper recommendation and have shorter tight
agenda meetings in order to come prepared to address the concerns.

Interim Town Manager Greene addressed the questions posed by the Committee
members and advised that Staff needs enough time to prepare the presentations and
suggested possibly focusing on one fund or department to address per meeting.

Chair Goldberg stated that her concern is the personnel cost in the Parking
Department.

Interim Town Manager Greene suggested if the Committee would like to address the
Public Safety Department which includes the Parking Department, he would be able
to invite Police Chief Yero in order for him to provide feedback.

Committee Member Gonzalez commented on needing to work on this budget now
even if it means meeting every month.

The Committee members agreed by consensus to review the budget and send Interim
Town Manager Greene and Deputy Town Clerk Herbello their questions on specific
funds and/or departments they would like to prioritize to be placed on the agenda for
their next meeting.

The Committee members agreed by consensus to provide their topics of interest to
Interim Town Manager Greene and Deputy Town Clerk Herbello by July 21, 2020.

The Committee members agreed by consensus to have their next meeting on August

5, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. to discuss questions regarding the Budget pertaining to specific
funds and departments.

Page 118



Minutes
Budget Advisory Committee Meeting
July 15, 2020

7. Public Comments - (3-minute time limit per speaker)
There were no public speakers.
8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Chair Goldberg to adjourn the meeting without objection at
8:42 p.m. The motion received a second from Committee member Gonzalez. All voted
in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this g',g day of ﬁfauéﬁ , 2020

Page 119



257 Sy
‘/,l &:}: \sn} \a\
'.:I 5\) DE \\‘|

BE

FLORIDA 62

™~ s
\ pys it -~
Mepap ooV

Town of Surfside

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

MEETING

MINUTES

July 20, 2020 — 7:00 p.m.
Surfside Community Center

9301 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello at 7:01 p.m.

The following were present:

Also, present:

Committee Member Retta Logan

Committee Member Nicole Travis

Committee Member Frank McBride, Jr. (absent) (he kept
trying to connect but was unable to connect via video or
phone.) (He was able to join at 7:50 pm)

Committee Member Janice Tatum

Committee Member Marta Olchyk

Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Sandra McCready, Town Clerk

Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Committee Introductions

Parks and Recreation Director Milian introduced himself to the new Committee
members and gave them an overview of the functions of the Parks and Recreation

Committee.

The Committee members introduced themselves.

Town Clerk McCready read the duties and responsibilities of the Liaison for this
Committee. She stated that the Liaison for this Committee is Commissioner Nelly

Velasquez.

Page 120



Commissioner Velasquez introduced herself and her goals. She spoke regarding
the undergrounding of powerlines in the Town and her goal as a liaison for this
Committee.

Town Clerk McCready reminded the Committee members of their upcoming
Committee orientation scheduled for July 28, 2020 at from 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.,
which will entail ethics law and sunshine law as well.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian gave an introduction of Committee member
MacBride since he had difficulty connecting all night via phone and video.

Committee member MacBride introduced himself after connection issues.

4. Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair

A motion was made by Committee member Tatum to appoint Committee member
Logan to be the Chair of the Parks and Recreation Committee, seconded by
Committee member Olchyk. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Committee
member MacBride absent.

A motion was made by Committee Member Olchyk to appoint Committee member
Travis as Vice Chair of the Parks and Recreation Committee, seconded by
Committee member Tatum. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Committee
member MacBride absent.

5. Committee Function

Parks and Recreation Director Milian gave the Committee members an overview of
their functions.

6. Approval of Minutes: February 24, 2020

A motion was made by Committee Member Tatum to approve the February 24, 2020
Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes, seconded by Vice Chair Travis.
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Committee Member MacBride absent.

7. Scholarship Selection- Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided a summary of the application process
and explained that there are 2 scholarships one for the Arya Gray Scholarship and
one for the Higher Education Scholarship. The Commission voted to change one to
Arya Gray and added a new criteria which was added after the deadline date of June
1. He stated that for next year the applicants will have to follow the new criteria.

2

Page 121



Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that the Committee’s responsibility is to
review the applicant’s material submitted and determine if they meet the criteria for the
scholarship. He stated that since there is no voting to take place because there are 2
applicants for 2 scholarships, they can email to him their review to determine that they
met the criteria.

Chair Logan asked if there were different requirements for the Arya Gray scholarship.
Parks and Recreation Director Milian explained that the different criteria moving
forward since the changing of the scholarship name was done after the submission

deadline date.

Chair Logan explained the history of how the scholarship of Arya Gray came about
and it was due to the tragedy that occurred.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian thanked Committee Member Olchyk for her
assistance when she was a Commissioner and when she served on the Education
Committee.

8. 96 Street Park Project Update - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Parks and Recreation Director Milian gave an overview and status of the project.

Commissioner Velasquez stated the need for completing the project.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian gave an update on the RFQ process and the
Cone of Silence.

Town Clerk McCready explained the Cone of Silence and advised the Committee they
are not allowed to speak with any of the firms that submitted a proposal while the
process if underway.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian gave the names of the firms that submitted a bid
proposal.

Chair Logan explained what the RFQ process was for this project to the Committee.

Committee member Tatum asked if there will be another RFQ for the engineering
portion.

Page 122



Parks and Recreation Director Milian answered Committee Member Tatum's stated
that the engineering portion will require another RFQ.

Chair Logan requested for the RFQ to be sent to the Committee members and
explained what the previous Parks and Recreation Committee requested for this
project. She also stated that the idea was to also have green space.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian explained that they wanted to keep as much
green space as possible. He stated that the building would be crucial for the different
programs the Parks and Recreation Department offers to the residents.

Chair Logan spoke regarding the entrance of 96! Street corner and changing the
dynamics.

Committee member Tatum asked regarding the priority on this project and if a kayak
launch would be on the list as a priority for this project.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian addressed the comment made regarding the
kayak launch and stated that due to the Cone of Silence the specifics of this RFQ
would not be addressed at this time.

Town Clerk McCready explained what the specific responsibility of the selection
committee for the RFQ.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that once an architectural firm is selected,
the Parks and Recreation Committee will be fully engaged in the design concept of the
o6t Street Park.

9. New Normal Zoom Programing for Parks and Recreation Programing (Adults,
Seniors, and Youth) During COVID-19 Pandemic - Tim Milian, Parks and
Recreation Director

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided an overview of the new zoom
programming for the programs for the adults, seniors and youth. He advised the
Committee if they have ideas of other zoom programs to bring it up to his attention.

Chair Logan commented on how the children are playing video games and possibly
coming up with some games for the youth to play among themselves but currently
these types of programs would be hard to convince the teens to participate.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that is the feedback he has received and

they will determine if there is enough interest to continue with the zoom programs. He
stated they will be bringing in an organization to work with the teens and preteens.

Page 123



Vice Chair Travis asked when they give feedback do they come back to discuss what
programs they would like or do they send Parks and Recreation Director Milian their
suggestions.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian addressed the comments made by Vice Chair
Travis.

Chair Logan explained to the Committee members how the process of bringing items
on the agenda and the ideas should come in early in order to give the Clerk’s Office
time to prepare the agenda and have it ready for the next meeting.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello explained the process of when the agenda goes out for
the meetings.

Town Clerk McCready explained the importance of responding to the emails sent from
the Town Clerk’s Office on the meetings as well as their response advising the Town
Clerk’s Office of their attendance for said meeting. She advised the Committee that
once the meeting is cancelled due to lack of quorum, they are not able to hold the
meeting on that date.

Committee member Olchyk left the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian advised the Committee to submit their items for
the next agenda in advance so everyone has the opportunity to review the material.

Chair Logan explained how the public comment section works and stated that the

public is able to speak through the chat section on zoom just like they do in the
commission meetings.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the kayak launch on 96 Street Park and the
emails from residents she has been receiving. She stated that the desire of the
residents is to have a kayak launch at the park.

Chair Logan stated that has to be on hold due to the RFQ and the Cone of Silence.

Committee member Tatum stated that she knows they will have residents approaching
them for the kayak launch.

10.Public Comments - (3-minute time limit per speaker)

There were no public speakers.

Page 124



11. Next Meeting: August 17, 2020

Parks and Recreation Director Milian discussed the next meeting for the Parks and
Recreation Committee which will be held on August 17, 2020.

12. Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee member MacBride to adjourn the meeting without

objection at 8:25 p.m. The motion received a second from Committee member Tatum.
All voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this 4’_‘} day of y_\xf Ly QE}:S)I 2020

-

s

"Retta Logan, Chair

Page 125



1,— -'.‘.\

TOWN OF

am?su;a E\‘.

o

"In nl“‘

Town of Surfside

TOURIST BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

August 3, 2020- 5:30 p.m.
Opening ltems:
1. Call to Order/Roll Call
The meeting was called to order Deputy Town Clerk Herbello at 5:32 p.m.
Present: Board Member Clara Diaz-Leal
Board Member Lisa Herman
Board Member Eli Tourgeman

Board Member Robert Lisman
Board Member lan Marovath

Also present: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager
Haydee Sera, Town Attorney
Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Town Commission Liaison
Town Clerk Sandra N. McCready
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Frank Trigueros, Interim Tourism Director

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Board Member Introductions
Town staff introduced themselves to the newly appointed Board.

Board Members introduced themselves to Town Staff.

4. Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair

A motion was made by Board Member Diaz-Leal to appoint Board Member
Herman as Chair of the Tourist Board, seconded by Board Member Tourgeman.
All voted in favor.

A motion was made by Board Member Tourgeman to appoint himself as Vice

Chair of the Tourist Board, seconded by Board Member Diaz-Leal. All voted in
favor.

Page 126



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
August 3, 2020

5. Board Functions

Tourism Director Trigueros along with Town Attorney Sera gave a summary of
the Board Member functions.

6. Approval of Meeting Minutes: March 2, 2020

A motion was made by Vice Chair Tourgeman to approve the March 2, 2020
Tourist Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Chair Herman. All voted in favor.

7. Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) Liaison Selection

A motion was made by Vice Chair Tourgeman to appoint Board Member Diaz-
Leal as the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Liaison, seconded by Board
Member Mavorah. All voted in favor.

8. Visit Surfside Overview 2018 - 2020

Tourism Director Trigueros gave an overview of work executed over the last two
seasons.

Discussion took place among the Board regarding the tourism website and how it
was previously managed.

Tourism Director Trigueros stated that the former Visit Surfside website was shut
down per the Town Commission’s request in April. As was social media content,
which he suggested reactivating right away in support of the local businesses.

Board Member Mavorah asked who drafted the content on the former blog.

Tourism Director Trigueros responded saying it was part of the former agency’s
scope of work.

Board Member Diaz-Leal asked if there is normally an increase in visitation
during Spring Break.

Tourism Director Trigueros stated that historically, there is always an increase in
visitation during Spring Break given vacations though this year was impacted by
coronavirus.

After Tourism Director Trigueros covered the Southern Florida Concierge
Association Surfside reception event in 2019, discussion took place and Board
Member Diaz-Leal then mentioned the importance of cruise passengers in
Greater Miami and the value of attracting them to Surfside in the future.

Page 2 of 5

Page 127



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
August 3, 2020

She asked Tourism Director Trigueros if they were part of the SFCA event and
marketing lists. He responded saying he would need to look at the participation
list, but agrees that the cruise industry should be a target market for Surfside.

Chair Herman asked Tourism Director Trigueros if he is able to move forward
with marketing, website work, PR, social media and blog content with the current
resources at his disposal. He assured the Board that he would be taking on those
responsibilities in an effort to scale down spending, and hopes to work with the
Public Information Officer on the media side.

Vice Mayor Paul asked if the “Something for Everyone” video was produced and
also inquired about the resident brochure because she had not seen it.

Tourism Director Trigueros stated yes it was produced and released last year,
and that he would send it out along with the resident brochure

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the website redirect also citing some issues and
broken links. She stated that there should be a website person designated to fix
those issues. She also commented on the shop and dine link.

Tourism Director Trigueros answered Vice Mayor Paul's questions.
State of Tourism and COVID-19

Tourism Director Trigueros gave an overview of the item and its impact on the
tourism industry.

Vice Chair Tourgeman asked how resident programming might be impacted
given the reduction in tourism revenue.

Tourism Director Trigueros stated that Resort Tax revenue appears healthy
enough not to impact programming. He added that the Tourist Bureau's budget
and spending has been significantly reduced per the Town Commission’s
direction. They terminated the marketing services contract with Jacober in April.

Board Member Diaz-Leal commented on different things that could be done to
move forward to assist businesses while being conscious of what is taking place
with COVID and have a process in place. She also commented that mom and
pop stores are not in the best position to help themselves.

Tourism Director Trigueros answered Board Member Diaz-Leal’'s question and
understands that everyone has cabin fever and wants to get out as long as they
are taking care of themselves.

Further discussion took place among the Board and staff to determine what is
best for the Town and helping the small businesses through drive-by markets.

Page 3 of 5

Page 128



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
August 3, 2020

9.
Discussion items:

1. Tourism Website
Tourism Director Trigueros gave an overview of the item.
He covered the old website and discussion then took place regarding the
functioning of the Booking Portal and if it worked with hotel systems as well as

other platforms.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she would like to see more visuals on the current
Support Local page on the Town website which is powered by Sitefinity.

Tourism Director Trigueros answered the Board and Vice Mayor Paul’'s
questions.

2. Supporting the Business District

Tourism Director Trigueros gave an overview of the item.

Chair Herman addressed the issues with the website and what the residents are
looking for.

Tourism Director Trigueros addressed the comments made by Chair Herman.

Board Member Mavorah raised the idea of shutting down Harding Avenue for
pedestrians.

Tourism Director Trigueros addressed the closing of Harding Avenue which is
challenging given the state road designation.

Further discussion took place among the Board, Vice Mayor Paul and staff
regarding the business district and outdoor dining adaptations in the wake of
COVID-19. The Vice Mayor mentioned challenges with sidewalk expansions
crowding pedestrian access.

Discussion took place among the Board regarding promotions for businesses to
help jump start sales. Ideas included drive thru events, themed specials, social
media promotions and COVID-conscious activations.

Staff discussed the ideas and suggestions given by the Board members.

Consensus was reached for the Tourist Bureau to move forward and take action
to kick start activities that will support businesses, including the creation of a new
Support Local section on the Town website with full listings and the reactivation

Page 4 of 5

Page 129



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
August 3, 2020

of social media. Staff will come back at the next meeting with updates and
information to activate future ideas.

3. Board Ideas, Future Topics
Tourism Director Trigueros opened up the floor to the Board to introduce new
ideas or future topics they would like to discuss.

Lisa Herman suggested getting branded masks to give out to the hotels and see
the cost involved.

Tourism Director Trigueros sated that they do not have additional budget for
these items, but that he would look into it to see if they could be obtained,
nothing they have some giveaways from the last season.

4. Next Meeting: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.
Tourism Director Trigueros advised the Board of their next meeting taking place
on September 14, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. Consensus was reached by the Board to
have the meeting on that date and time.

5. Public Comment — 3-minute time limit each, please
No one from the public signed up to speak.

6. Adjournment
There being no further business to discuss before the Tourist Board, Vice Chair

Tourgeman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 p.m., seconded by Chair
Herman. All voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this U day of ~5€yﬁ% . 2020
Dﬁk 7%/3‘——*

Lisa Herman, Chair

elyr{He eIIo /
eputy To

Page 5 of 5

Page 130



Town of Surfside

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
MEETING

MINUTES
August 17, 2020 - 7:00 p.m.
Surfside Community Center
9301 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello at 7:11 p.m.

The following were present:  Chair Retta Logan
Vice Chair Nicole Travis
Committee Member Frank MacBride, Jr.
Committee Member Janice Tatum
Committee Member Marta Olchyk

Also, present: Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes: July 20, 2020
A motion was made by Committee Member Tatum to approve the July 20, 2020 Parks
and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes, seconded by Committee Member
MacBride. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Committee Member Olchyk voting

in opposition because she did not have an opportunity to read the minutes.

4. Reservation Set up and cancelation for lap Swimming - Tim Milian, Parks and
Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian gave an update on the item and provided the way the

program will work and possibly applying a penalty for those that reserve their lap
spot and do not show up.

Page 131



Chair Logan stated that she would believe to wait until it becomes chronic and
when they call to remind them are they getting feedback that the individuals forgot.

Committee Member Olchyk stated that they should be penalized if they do not
meet their reservation and time slot.

Parks Director Milian stated that if he sees it to be chronic he would then address it
and currently they are doing a courtesy phone call to remind them of their
appointment.

Committee member Tatum asked if the demand is high and possibly a verbal
wording.

Parks Director Milian stated that yes, it has been constant from open to close.

Vice Chair Travis commented on the reservation and that is glad they are watching
it and if it does become a chronic issue that they will do something about it.

Commissioner Velasquez suggested instead of giving the slot up within 15 minutes
of their reservation time to change it to 5 minutes and then after five minutes they
are able to give it to the next individual on the list.

Chair Logan agrees with the 15-minute grace period due to traffic and if after a
reminder they still are not showing up, then that individual has to be addressed and
that is not fair. She asked if they answer the reminder call from the Parks and
Recreation Department.

Parks Director Milian answered Chair Logan’s question and stated that they do
answer their call.

Chair Logan requested for an update at the next meeting.

Parks Director Milian spoke regarding monitoring it when school starts and he does
not agree with banning individuals.

5. Fall on site programing under new normal - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation
Director

Parks Director Milian gave an update on the item and if the Committee has any
suggestions on programs to please let him know. He spoke regarding possibly
doing drills with Tennis and Soccer programs. He stated that after Labor Day they
will have something in place.

Page 132



Chair Logan stated that she watched one of the Teen zooms and suggested for
other Committee Members to watch some of those zoom programs to have an idea
of how it is working. She commented on the curriculum changes for school this
year and is worried about the zoom classes for those children of school age and
how watching the screen for additional time how that would affect them and the
program.

Parks Director Milian addressed the comments made by Chair Logan and
discussed the programs during school year and how some programs will run and
others will not, it all depends on the attendance. He stated they will keep things as
normal as they can. He believes this is a good start to see how it will work and get
the kids outside.

Committee member Tatum stated that the zoom might be good for afterschool
program giving the parents some time for work.

Parks Director Milian stated that the zoom program does have monitors on there
as well. He spoke regarding the fees and keeping them as low as possible so it will
not be an additional burden on the parents.

Commissioner Velasquez asked how much the zoom classes cost the residents.
She stated that a resident contacted her and can provide social media classes for
free.

Parks Director Milian answered Commissioner Velasquez’' question and stated that
the zoom programs are free. He stated that he has asked the Committee for their
ideas and thoughts and for them to feel free to forward to him some ideas. He
stated that the Interim Town Manager stated not to charge for the zoom classes at
this present time. He stated that they are sampling the waters with this.

Vice Chair Travis stated that her son likes the snapology class.

Parks Director Milian stated that the drill classes will be different from the zoom
that it would be similar to before and they will keep the cost down. He asked the
Committee for their feedback on the Pre-Teen/Teen programs.

6. Part-Time Staff vs. Full-Time Staff — Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian gave an update on the item and that they are going through
the budget process. He stated that the Parks and Recreation Department is 80%
part-time employees and he advocates for full-time employees. He went through
the Parks and Recreation staff.

Page 133



Committee member MacBride always advocates for full-time employees and it is
difficult on part-time salary.

Chair Logan agrees with Committee member MacBride.

Committee member Olchyk commented on her complaints with the employees that
work the pool and that are part-timers and believes if they would be full-time
employees the employees would be more helpful to the residents. She stated she
is an advocate for full-time employees.

Committee member MacBride stated that those complaints need to be addressed.
He asked Parks Director Milian if there is a liability in assisting individuals from
entering and exiting the ocean.

Parks Director Milian stated it is a liability. He spoke regarding a rope that used to
be in place for when staff was not there for the elderly to assist themselves in
pulling themselves out of the water. That rope was removed due to liability. He
has addressed with his staff to help the residents and seniors.

Commissioner Velasquez asked how many full-time staff members would he need.

Parks Director Milian stated that currently they are good with the eight (8) full time
employees. He stated that if he could fill all the lifeguards with full time would be
great but currently they are managing with the ones they have.

Further discussion took place among Parks Director Milian and Committee
members regarding the programs that are open, the regulations on cleanliness and
if they are able to maintain the new normal with the number of employees he
currently has.

Committee member MacBride asked if they have the necessary materials that the
CDC requires one to have in order to open the facilities and programs.

Parks Director Milian answered Committee member MacBride's question and
stated that he does have the required materials.

Chair Logan asked regarding the reservations and if the seniors that need special
accommodations if they can assist them.

Parks Director Milian answered Chair Logan’s question and stated that they do

assist them and that all they need to do is request the special assistance with they
call to make the reservation.

Page 134



7. Scholarship Selection Announcement - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian stated that he received the Committee members suggestions
and that both applicants met all the criteria and it will be brought before the
Commission as the selected scholarship winners.

8. 96 Street Park Project Update - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian gave an update on the item and explained the process once
the design selection is chosen he will continue updating the Committee on this
project. He stated that this will be an item that will continue to be on the agenda.
He spoke regarding the Selection Committee meeting and spoke regarding the
work the selected firm has performed.

Parks Director Milian stated that what is needed is something functional and
aesthetics.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if this firm has done any other parks that one can
take a look at.

Parks Director Milian addressed Commissioner Velasquez' question and stated
that yes this firm has done work in Miami Beach and Hallandale. He stated that the
Clerk’s Office will have a link that one can look at.

Vice Chair Travis asked where they are in the process and what the next step is.

Parks Director Milian answered Vice Chair Travis’ question and gave her an
explanation of the process and selection process.

Committee member MacBride asked if the kayak launch is still part of this project.
He stated that he is not in agreement with a kayak launch at the 96" Street Park.

Committee member Tatum asked if there is an avenue to explore the kayak launch
quicker.

Parks Director Milian stated that they have not discussed that at this time.
Further discussion took place among the Committee members, Commissioner

Velasquez and Parks Director Milian regarding the kayak launch, its design,
location and funding.

Page 135



Parks Director Milian stated he will speak with the Interim Town Manager and bring
back the kayak launch item on the September agenda.

Commission Member MacBride commented on the amount of traffic that would be
coming into 96% Street Park with a kayak launch. He suggested taking a walk and
see what size of the area needed.

Parks Director Milian stated that it would have to be noticed due to more than one
member present but he will look into it.

Chair Logan suggested for Committee Member MacBride or Committee Member
Tatum to go and take pictures individually and submit to Deputy Town Clerk for the
next agenda. She requested for Parks Director Milian to bring it back to the
Committee at the September meeting.

Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding the Point Lake suggestion area and that
those residents are very vocal and that location might not be a good spot. She
suggested other areas that can possibly be a good spot that will not have a major
impact on those residents and should only be for Surfside residents.

Parks Director Milian stated he will put it on September and they can discuss and
address the kayak launch.

Commissioner Velasquez suggested it going before the Town Commission
Meeting for direction.

Parks Director Milian agreed with Commissioner Velasquez and stated it go on the
September Commission meeting agenda.

Further discussion took place among the Committee members, Commissioner
Velasquez and Parks Director Milian regarding possible location for the kayak
launch without having to wait for the 96 Street Park to be built.

9. Public Comments - (3-minute time limit per speaker)
There are no public comments.

10. Next Meeting: September 21, 2020

Parks Director Milian advised the Committee of the next Parks and Recreation
Committee Meeting date.

Consensus was reached by all the Committee members to hold their next meeting
on September 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.

Page 136



11.Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee Member MacBride to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 8:28 p.m. The motion received a second from Committee Member Tatum.

All voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this - day of &DW\ bere. , 2020

. A
Rett?éoﬁan, Chair

Page 137



7 N\ 3E
o TowN -\

/,
-7
.

¥, ¢
& 8
I, DADE COV

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020
7:00 pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Date: October 13, 2020

Prepared by: Vice Mayor Paul

Subject: Acting Town Manager Proclamation and Pay Adjustment
Objective:

To provide compensation to Interim Town Manager, Jason D. Greene, for additional work as Interim
Assistant Town Manager and Acting Town Manager.

Consideration:

On May 26, 2020, the Town Commission, as agreed to the Town Manager, promoted Finance Director
Jason Greene to Interim Assistant Town Manager in response to the resignation of Town Manager
Guillermo Olmedillo. On July 14, 2020, the Town Commission promoted Jason Greene to the position
of Acting Town Manager. Both promotions did not include additional compensation for these
additional services. Currently, Finance Director Greene is serving in multiple roles as the Town
Manager, Assistant Town Manager, and Finance Director, managing the Executive, Finance,
Information Technology, Community Services and Public Communications Departments.

The standard out of class pay adjustment is 15%. A retroactive pay adjustment of 15% beginning May
26,2020, in a lump sum payment for services through the end of the fiscal year (September 30, 2020)
would amount to $7,188 resulting in approximately $5,475 after tax and benefit deductions. After
September 30, 2020, this pay adjustment would equal an additional $403.85 per week or $297.45
after tax and benefit deductions.

In addition to the out of class pay adjustment, the Commission may decide to issue a Proclamation
as appreciation of our gratitude and recognition to Interim Town Manager Greene for his
management and executive leadership during this time of transition.

Recommendation:

Provide a 15% retroactive pay adjustment for Jason D. Greene to reflect his promotion to Assistant
Town Manager and continue until the new Town Manager determines his role and compensation.
Issue a Proclamation as appreciation of our gratitude and recognition to Interim Town Manager
Greene for his management and executive leadership during this time of transition. Please find
attached Proclamation Request Form.

Page 138

Page1of1



o \

:lm\ ]

..' FLuRFST ﬂe\t.

@

\‘q FLORIDA

Ry
”-"mm lm

\\

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN

REQUEST FORM
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK
Request for: Proclamation __ X_ Certificate Key Brick (check one)
Date of Request: October 2, 2020
Name of Requestor: Vice Mayor Paul
Organization: Town of Surfside
Address: 9293 Harding Ave
Phone / E-Mail: tpaul@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored:

Jason Greene

Title for Proclamation or Certificate:
In recognition of Jason Green for Executive Leadership as Interim Town Manager

Date of Recognition: October 13, 2020

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 — 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):

see attached

Document is to be:

e Presented at a Commission Meeting in November 2020 (month / year)

e Presented at the following event (Please attach event
information to the request form)

e Picked up by on (date)

Administrative Use Only

Proclamation Certificate Key Coin

Approved: Yes No If no, state reason:

Approved Date:

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature:

Date Issued:

Completed by:

Page 139




. )
1. papg coV

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
October 13, 2020
7:00 pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Date: October 13, 2020
Prepared by: Vice Mayor Paul
Subject: Proclamation of recognition to Acting Town Manager Greene

Whereas; the Town Commission promoted Finance Director Jason D. Greene to Interim Assistant
Town Manager on May 26, 2020; and

Whereas; on July 14, 2020, the Town Commission promoted Jason D. Greene to the position of Acting
Town Manager; and

Whereas; Finance Director Greene served in multiple roles as the Acting Town Manager, Interim
Assistant Town Manager, and Finance Director, managing the Executive, Finance, Information
Technology, Community Services and Public Communications Departments; and

Whereas; The Town of Surfside wishes to proclaim appreciation, gratitude and recognition to Acting
Town Manager Jason Greene for his dedication, management and executive leadership during this
time of transition; and

Now therefore, I, Charles W. Burkett, Mayor of the Town of Surfside, Florida, by the power vested in me, do
hereby proclaim the Town of Surfside’s appreciation, gratitude and recognition to Acting Town Manager Jason
Greene for his dedication, management and executive leadership while serving as the Interim Assistant Town
Manager, the Acting Town Manager, while also serving as the Finance Director and managing the Executive,
Finance, Information Technology, Community Services and Public Communications Departments.

Page 140

Page 1of 1



725 =2\
" TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSIDE‘Ql‘

¢ =),

7,

. FLORIDA 1

“\“""t..' RO A
Ty el >
"ttpg . OV

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3F

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Jason D. Greene, Interim Town Manager

Date: October 13, 2020

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside and the

Town of Bay Harbor Islands

At the September 10, 2019 Town Commission meeting, a Memorandum of Understanding
was authorized to provide resources to support the Miami-Dade County School Board
(“School Board”) efforts to ensure that only children who have a primary residence within
the school’s attendance boundaries attend the school.

The Town of Surfside will equally share the cost with the Town of Bay Harbor Islands to
fund the School Board’'s part-time employee assigned to administer the Address
Verification Plan.

The Town'’s financial contribution is $5,000. This item is budgeted in FY 2021. Staff time
would only be required to process the required documents and issue the payment.

The Town Administration recommends approval.

Reviewed by JDG Prepared by IM

Page 141



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
AND THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS RELATING TO A
SCHOOL ADDRESS VERIFICATION PLAN CONTRIBUTION;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) and the Town of Bay Harbor Islands (“Bay
Harbor Islands™) are municipalities located within Miami-Dade County, Florida, that border each
other; and

WHEREAS, many children who are residents of the Town and Bay Harbor Islands attend
Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center School (the “School”), which is located in Bay Harbor Islands; and

WHEREAS, Bay Harbor Islands executed a Program Grant Agreement with the Miami-
Dade County School Board (“School Board”) for an Address Verification Plan (“Verification
Plan”) in order to allow the School Board to take certain efforts to ensure that only children who
have a primary residence within the School’s attendance boundaries attend the School; and

WHEREAS, the School Board requires an extra part-time employee to administer the
Verification Plan and a $10,000 contribution in order to fund the employee (“Employee
Contribution”); and

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2019, the Town Commission adopted Resolution 2019-
2615, approving a memorandum of understanding between the Town, the Village of Bal Harbour,

and Bay Harbor Islands in order to equally contribute to the cost of the Employee Contribution for

the Verification Plan; and

Page 142



WHEREAS, the Town and Bay Harbor Islands desire to enter into a new memorandum of
understanding in order to equally contribute to the cost of the Employee Contribution for the
Verification Plan in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“MOU”); and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted,

confirmed and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission hereby approves the MOU in

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

Section 3. Authorization. That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute

the MOU, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency.

Section 4. Implementation. That the Town Manager and/or designee is hereby

authorized to expend budgeted funds and take any and all action necessary to implement the

purposes of this Resolution and the MOU.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of October, 2020.
Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Page 143



Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 144



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into this day of

, 20 by and between the Town of Surfside (“Surfside") and the

Town of Bay Harbor Islands (“Bay Harbor Islands”). Surfside and Bay Harbor Islands are
collectively referred to as the "Parties" and individually as a “Party.”

WHEREAS, Surfside and Bay Harbor Islands are municipalities located within Miami-
Dade County that border each other; and

WHEREAS, children who are residents of Surfside and Bay Harbor Islands attend Ruth
K. Broad K-8 Center School (“School”) which is located in Bay Harbor Islands; and

WHEREAS, Bay Harbor Islands executed a Program Grant Agreement for Town of Bay
Harbor Islands Address Verification Plan (“Verification Plan’’) with the Miami-Dade County School
Board (“School Board”) in which, the School Board shall take certain efforts to ensure that only
children who have a primary residence within the School’s attendance boundaries attend the School;
and

WHEREAS, the School Board informed Bay Harbor Islands that it requires an extra part-
time employee to administer the Verification Plan and that the School Board requires a $10,000.00
contribution in order fund its extra part-time employee (“Employee Contribution”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to equally share the cost of the Employee Contribution as the
part-time employee will benefit the children who reside within the School boundaries in Surfside and
Bay Harbor Islands and attend the School; and

WHEREAS, the Parties find that the adoption of this Memorandum of Understanding is in the
best interest of the residents of Surfside and Bay Harbor Islands.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.  The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.

2. The Parties agree to equally share the Employee Contribution.

3. The Employee Contribution applicable to each Party is $5,000.00!

4.  Bay Harbor Islands and Surfside’s obligations under this MOU are solely limited to their
financial contribution of $5,000.00, each. Nothing in this agreement permits, and Bay Harbor
Islands and Surfside do not have the ability to exercise any control over any aspect of the

employment, duties, tasks, responsibilities, operations, actions or inactions of any part-time (or
full time) person(s) employed by the School Board. Under no circumstance shall this MOU

! The anticipated Employee Contribution of $10,000.00 divided by 2 equals $5,000.00.

1

Page 145



provide the basis for any claim that: a) the part-time School Board employee is an employee or
agent of Bay Harbor Islands or Surfside; or b) Bay Harbor Islands or Surfside are a “joint
employer” of the School Board’s part-time employee or are in any way responsible for the
actions or inactions of the School Board’s part-time employee. The School Board shall be solely
responsible for the employment of the School Board’s part-time employee and payment of
salary, wages, and fringe benefits, if any, to the School Board’s part-time employee. The School
Board shall be solely responsible for any employment based claims made by the School Board
part-time employee, including claims for the payment of salary, wages, fringe benefits, and for
unlawful termination, and for any claims based on the employee’s actions or inactions. Under
no circumstance shall this MOU provide the basis for any Party to make a claim against any
other Party for indemnification.

5. The Parties agree that this MOU represents the Parties' entire agreement and it cannot be
amended or modified without the express consent of the Parties.

6. The Parties have had the opportunity to consult with legal counsel of their choosing.

7. The Parties signify their agreement with this MOU by affixing their signatures below.

8. This MOU shall become effective the date on which it is fully ratified by the Parties (“Effective
Date”). The term of this MOU shall run concurrently with the term of the Verification Plan, a

copy of which is attached hereto as Composite Exhibit “A.”

Town of Bay Harbor Islands, Florida

By: Date:

Town of Surfside, Florida

By: Date:

Page 146



7T AN
-t
" TOWN OF

S\
S\)RFSIDE N

%@ @,,

| FLORIDA
\\“.,t Aok r f

"”b\lrlr u\‘

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3G

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Date: October 13, 2020

Subject: Resolution Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between

the Town of Surfside and the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police
to Provide 1% Hazard Pay to First Responders

On March 12, 2020, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) declared a local state of
emergency due to the nationwide emergency posed by the Novel Coronavirus Disease
2019 (“COVID-19”) pandemic. In order to combat COVID-19 pandemic, President Trump
signed into law the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (“CARES”) Act, which
allocated $150 billion of Coronavirus Relief Fund monies to local governments. Of the
$150 billion, the State of Florida received $8.328 billion, of which $474 million was
allocated to Miami-Dade County (the “County”). From the $474 million given to the
County, the County has agreed to distribute $100 million to municipalities in the County.

The Town has entered into an Interlocal Agreement with the County to provide the Town
with CARES Act funds for eligible COVID-19 pandemic expenses. Providing the Town’s
first responders with a 1% hazard pay supplement qualifies under the CARES Act and
the Interlocal Agreement with the County as an eligible COVID-19 pandemic expense.

However, in order to provide the Town'’s first responders a 1% hazard pay supplement,
state law requires that adjustments to first responder wages be supported by a mutual
agreement between the Town and the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police
(“Fraternal Order”). As such, the Town and the Fraternal Order must enter into a
memorandum of understanding (“MOU”) in order for the Town to provide its first
responders with a 1% hazard pay supplement.

This Resolution will not impact the Town’s budget as the 1% hazard pay supplement will
be reimbursed from CARES Act funding, and in accordance with the proposed MOU, the
Town will not be responsible for any funding shortfalls arising due to lack of available
CARES Act funding.

Town Staff recommends a motion to approve this Resolution approving the MOU between

the Town and the Fraternal Order to provide a 1% hazard pay supplement to the Town’s
first responders.

Page 147



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
AND THE FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF
POLICE TO PROVIDE 1% HAZARD PAY TO FIRST
RESPONDERS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town”)
adopted Resolution No. 2020-2676, declaring a local state of emergency due to the Novel
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“COVID-19”); and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020, President Trump signed the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act (the “CARES Act”) into law; and

WHEREAS, among other things, the CARES Act includes a $150 billion Coronavirus
Relief Fund for local governments to cover expenses that are necessary expenditures incurred due
to the COVID-19 public health emergency; and

WHEREAS, the State of Florida was allocated $8.328 billion from the Coronavirus Relief
Fund, of which Miami-Dade County (the “County”) received $474 million; and

WHEREAS, at the August 4, 2020, Special Meeting of the County Board of County
Commissioners (the “BCC”), the BCC allocated a total of not-to-exceed $100,000,000 in CARES
Act funds for municipalities in the County, which included funds for a one percent (1%) hazard
pay supplement for first responders; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2020, the Town Commission adopted Resolution 2020-2713

approving an Interlocal Agreement with the County for reimbursement of necessary expenses

incurred due to COVID-19 pursuant to the CARES Act; and

Page 148



WHEREAS, the Town desires to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between the
Town and the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police (the “MOU”), in substantially the
form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” in order to provide first responders with a one percent (1%)
hazard pay supplement; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted,

confirmed and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approval and Authorization. The Town Commission hereby approves

the MOU, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” The Town Manager is
authorized to execute the MOU in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or designee is hereby authorized

to take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the MOU.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon

adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of October, 2020.

Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Page 149



Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 150



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND
FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into this day of :
2020 by and between the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida Municipal Corporation (the “Town”)
and FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE (the “Union”). The Town
and the Union are collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Union serves as the exclusive bargaining agent for Town employees that
are considered “first responders” as that term may be defined by the County, as described in this
MOU; and

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of employment for the Town’s “first responders”
are governed by a Collective Bargaining Agreement covering the period October 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2022 (the “CBA), including wages; and

WHEREAS, the Coronavirus ("COVID-19") is a respiratory illness that has led to a
declaration of a public health emergency locally, state-wide and nationally, and has required a
considerable expenditure of governmental resources; and

WHEREAS, the federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (“CARES”) Act
was passed in March 2020 which, among other things, appropriated federal monies for local units
of governments to cover expenditures incurred due to the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the CARES Act specifically appropriated federal monies to Miami-Dade
County (the “County”) to mitigate the economic impact of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2020, the County approved the disbursement of federal monies
to municipalities within its geographic region to provide what the County referred to as a one
percent (1%) hazardous pay supplement or the “1% Hazard Pay” to first responders, in recognition
of their tireless work during the pandemic despite the health risk and exposure; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s “first responders” are eligible for the 1% Hazard Pay; and

WHEREAS, state law mandates that any adjustment to wages requires mutual agreement
between the Town and the Union; and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the first responders covered by the CBA shall receive
the 1% Hazard Pay in accordance with the provisions herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Effective March 1, 2020 through the end of the declared emergency, but no later
than December 30, 2020 (the “Relevant Period”), bargaining unit employees that

Page 1 of 4

Page 151



meet the definition of “first responders”, as defined herein, may be eligible to
receive a temporary 1% supplemental pay increase (which the County called
“Hazard Pay”) based on their base pay for the performance of any necessary actions
taken to respond to COVID-19. This means that the work for which payment is due
under this MOU must be completed during the Relevant Period.

3. For the purposes of this MOU, based on a FAQ dated August 7, 2020 from the
County, a “first responder” means sworn law enforcement officers, state-certified
firefighters and corrections officers. The eligible bargaining unit positions are
enumerated on the attached list, but the parties also agree that this definition remains
subject to further modification based on additional definitional guidance/direction
from the County.

4. The 1% Hazard Pay applies only to personal services that are substantially dedicated
to mitigating or responding to COVID-19, but it is presumed that all hours actually
worked by first responders relate to such services unless the Town determines that
specific circumstances indicate otherwise and/or if the County provides further
guidance that may also limit the scope of how this 1% Hazard Pay shall be applied
or paid. The 1% pay adjustment shall be paid for hours physically worked by the
employee dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health
emergency or hours directly related to a COVID-19 absence, if permissible
[Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) leave, Sick Injury for COVID-
19, Workers’ Compensation Leave for COVID-19]. Because the 1% Hazard Pay
may only be based on hours actually worked, employees shall not receive this
supplemental pay if they are not in pay status or on any unworked paid hours (e.g.,
vacation, sick, jury duty, etc.), unless the employee’s absence is directly related to
COVID-19 [Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) leave, Sick Injury
for COVID-19, Workers’ Compensation Leave for COVID-19]. Additionally, the
1% pay adjustment is not to be paid on any leave payouts such as DROP or separation
payouts.

5. The 1% Hazard pay shall not be incorporated when calculating the employees’
regular base rate of pay for any other type of payment (e.g., leave payout) unless
mandated by law.

6. The 1% Hazard Pay increases eligible bargaining unit employees’ base salary,

which means that this adjustment to their salary will be used for all wage calculation
purposes (e.g., tax obligations) during the Relevant Period.

Page 2 of 4

Page 152



7. The 1% Hazard Pay is a nonregular payment and, therefore, is not “compensation”
under the defined benefit pension plan as set forth in Section 2-171 of the Town
Code.

8. The funding source for the 1% Hazard Pay exclusively comes from the CARES Act
funding disbursements provided by the County and, therefore, will be cost neutral
to the Town. The Town shall not be obligated to make up the difference due to any
County disbursement shortfall, even if it results in employees receiving an amount
less than 1%, though the Town will endeavor to request sufficient funding. Under
any circumstances where there is a shortfall in the County disbursements that results
in any failure to cover 100% of the costs related to this 1% Hazard Pay, the Union
agrees that insufficient funding shall not be subject to the grievance/arbitration
procedure in the CBA, nor will the Union or any employees have the right to appeal
or otherwise challenge the Town’s decision to stop making any of these payments
due to a funding shortfall. Furthermore, if any payments made to employees
pursuant to this MOU are not reimbursed by the County, the Town shall recoup the
unreimbursed amount from the employees who received payment (“the Overpaid
Amount”). In such case, the Overpaid Amount will recouped from the impacted
employees in instaliments using a timeframe agreeable by the parties, provided full
recoupment occurs no later than September 30, 2021.

9. The Parties have had the opportunity to consult with legal counsel of their choosing
prior to executing this MOU.

10.  This MOU shall become effective upon ratification (though retroactively applied)
by the bargaining unit employees represented by the Union and by the Town
Commission, whichever occurs later. In the event that this MOU is not fully ratified
for any reason, it shall have no force or effect upon either party.

11.  Other than as specifically set forth herein, this MOU does not modify the CBA.
12. The parties agree that this MOU represents the Parties’ entire agreement with

regards to this subject matter, and that it cannot be amended or modified without
express written consent of the Parties.

Page 3 of 4

Page 153



FLORIDA STATE LODGE TOWN:

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida
municipal corporation

By: By:
Vincent Castiglia,
FOP Staff Representative Date Executed:
ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.

Page 4 of 4

Page 154



725 =2\
" TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSIDE‘Ql‘

¢ =),

7,

. FLORIDA 1

“\“""t..' RO A
Ty el >
"ttpg . OV

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3H

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

Date: October 13, 2020

Subject: Approval of Resolution — Acceptance of State Financial Assistance Grant - Florida

Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Florida Incident-Based Reporting
System (FIBRS) Implementation Grant Award

The Surfside Police Department (SPD) responded by application to a solicitation for grant funding
for the implementation of an Incident-Based Reporting System that is being mandated by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, and FDLE for Florida Law Enforcement Agencies. The
application was completed by SPD and submitted through FDLE for review and approval.

The grant application requested funding in the amount $27,567.22 for the project to enable the
SPD to be in compliance with the new FIBRS standards that commence January 01, 2021. The
new FIBRS protocols will require law enforcement agencies to change the manner in which crime
incidents are reported to FDLE and then forwarded to the FBI for state and national level crime
statistics tracking and reporting processes.

The FDLE grant funding allows the SPD to procure the necessary computer hardware, software,
installation, and training necessary to effectively achieve the new Incident-Based Reporting
mandates, timelines, and compliance standards. The SPD was awarded the full amount requested
in the grant application of $27,567.22. The SPD will conform to all applicable administrative and
financial requirements, including timely submission of all monthly financial and performance
reports, and compliance with all terms and conditions of the grant award.

Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution for the Town of Surfside to accept the
Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Florida Incident-Based Reporting System (FIBRS)
Implementation Grant Award in the amount of $27,567.22.

Reviewed by: Chief Julio Yero Prepared by: Captain John Bambis

Page 155



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A $27,567.22
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE GRANT FROM THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
(FDLE) FOR THE FLORIDA INCIDENT-BASED
REPORTING SYSTEM (FIBRS) IMPLEMENTATION
PROJECT; APPROVING THE GRANT AGREEMENT;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town™) has been awarded a $27,567.22 State
Financial Assistance Grant (the “Grant”) by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement
(“FDLE”) for the Florida Incident-Based Reporting System Implementation Project (“FIBRS
Project”); and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the FIBRS Project is to implement solutions to collect and
process incident-based crime data from Florida’s participating local law enforcement agencies for
the FDLE and the FBI; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to accept the Grant and authorize the Town Manager to
execute the Grant Award Contract (Grant No. 2020-FBSF-F2-037) (the “Grant Agreement”) with
the FDLE, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution in the best interest of the
Town and will promote the health, safety, and welfare of the Town and its residents and visitors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are

incorporated herein by this reference.

Page 1 of 3

Page 156



Section 2. Accepti